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Management discussion and Analysis
Economic overview

We embarked upon Financial Year 2011-12 with a lot of 

expectations regarding the robustness of the recovery in the 

domestic economy. The sharp and broad-based recovery of the 

Indian economy which ensued was backed by the robust 

consumption as well as the investment demand. The fiscal 

prudence undertaken and the thrust in infrastructure spending by 

the government to propel the investment momentum had also 

largely aided the growth process. However, the strength and pace of 

the economic recovery outlived our expectations, especially during 

the first quarter of the financial year 2012-13.

Given the domestic and global developments, expecting a great 

turn around in the next six months appear to be unlikely on various 

grounds. The rise in exports witnessed during this fiscal is expected 

to be moderate in the wake of continued global uncertainty.

As the macroeconomic numbers continued to display a strong 

performance during the course of the fiscal year 11, they were 

marked by a lot of volatility; the volatility was evident not only in the 

numbers but also in the sentiments primarily driven by the global 

clues and policy responses to cater to inflation. The volatility was 

strongly evident in the Fll flows, the movement in the exchange 

rate, the stock market sentiment as well as in the data for industrial 

production.

The Company is operating in three segments namely :-

1. Auto Component Sector

India: During the year, slowdown in India's economic growth was

6.9% in 2011-12. This is primarily attributed to weak global 

economic recovery and inadequately addressed domestic 

challenges such as high inflation, tight monetary policy, slowdown 

in investment and expected than fragile growth in industrial output.

The 2012 outlook for the Indian auto industry was stable, driven by 

the expectation that credit metrics of most companies, though 

weak, will continue to be in line with values expected during a 

cyclical downturn. Price -based competition amid sluggish sales is 

expected to reduce industry operating margin by 250-300 basis 

point in 2012. Industry leverage of the auto sector will increase in

2012-13 due to committed capex plans as well as due to the need to 

support the working capital requirements of the value chain. 

However, a continuation of the high rate environment or a 

downward revision in economic activity would also significantly 

affect the credit performance of companies, especially the Original 

Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) in the medium and heavy 

commercial vehicles (MHCV) segment.

Long-term estimates: According to the Automotive Component 

Manufacturing Association of India (ACMA) and Ernst & Young 

report, the domestic auto component industry is expected to 

achieve an annual turnover of US$110 billion by 2020; it will 

contribute about 3.6% of India's GDP from the current level of 2.1%.

2. Power Sector

The Indian power sector is one ofthe most diversified in the world. 

Sources for power generation range from commercial source like 

coal, lignite, natural gas, oil, hydro and nuclear power to other 

viable non-conventional source like wind, solar and agriculture and 

domestic waste. The demand for electricity in the country has been 

growing at a rapid rate and is expected to grow further in the years 

to come. In order to meet the increasing requirement of electricity, 

massive addition to the installed generating capacity in the country 

is required. While planning the capacity addition programme, the 

overall objective is sustainable development has been kept in mind. 

However, in short term there are various factors which have 

hampered the Power sector. This sector overall was under stress 

due to Financial related load, linkage and slackness in policy making 

decision bytheGovernment.

3. Tippers and Trailers:

Company has established its trailer manufacturing plant during 

2007-08 in Tax free Zone at Sitarganj, Uttranchal. During the

Annual Report 2011-12



ANG Industries Limited

Financial Year 2011-12, as an on going im provem ent and add ition  o f 

new product line, company has successfully launched tw o  new 

products line o f Sub-Frame and T ipper Body . These tw o  products 

are being m anufactured m ainly to  the order o f Ashok Leyland Ltd. 

Going forw ard, Company intends to  expand this activ ity  in a bigger 

way.

S lowdown is being fe lt across segm ents/applications but m ulti-axle 

vehicles (MAVs), trac to r tra ilers appear to  be more vulnerable; 

slow ing demand from  container applications, heavy industries like 

steel and surplus capacity available in the long-haulage, heavy duty 

trucks is mainly responsible

As m ost o f the STUs have added capacity (as part o f JNNURM) over 

the  last tw o  years, demand fo r buses has got im pacted during the 

cu rren tyear

Despite slow ing sales, pricing power continues to  remain in the 

hands o f OEMs as reflected by successive price increase to  combat 

higher inpu t m ateria l costs and stable discount levels; unlike 

passenger vehicles, in terest subvention is also not so com m on in 

case o f CVs

Growth Drivers during Financial Year 2011-12

Domestic demand fo r autom obiles continues to  be the main factor 

driv ing the  auto com ponent industry's grow th . W ith  a score o f 0.75, 

th is param eter received the highest ranking. Export orders received 

the  second highest ranking o f 0.62; a significant 36% o f the  survey 

respondents revealed th a t exports w ill be a m ajor grow th  driver in 

Financial Year 2011-12. The depreciation o f rupee against USD has 

been in favour o f our Company thus exports are getting  a boost. 

Further, th is has resulted in our competitiveness w ith  china in our 

favourin  In ternational M arket.

Your Company has developed in to  3 segments o f business:

• Exports o f A u tom otive  Com ponent

• Fleavy Steel Fabrication fo r Boiler s tructure fo r Power Plants 

(BHEL)

• M an u fa c tu rin g o fT ipp e r/L oa d  Bodies/Chassiscom ponents.

Company achieved exports tu rnover o f Rs. 56.23 crores during 

Financial Year 2011-12. W ith  the  developm ent o f new parity  rate 

between INR and USD, there  is paradigm shift in exports o f the 

Company. We are now  more com petitive  as compared to  our 

com petito rs from  China w ho had been giving us very tough tim e 

due to  17 to  20% subsidy being enjoyed by them  and now 

substantial increasein exports.

Outlook

ANG has emerged out o f the  market uncertainties post 2009 as a 

much s tronger Company in te rm s o f in te rna l opera tiona l 

param eters, custom er re la tions and p roduc t deve lopm en t 

capabilities.

Global econom ic uncertainties w ill be there  in the  near fu tu re . The 

Company believes th a t w ith  the de-risked business model, strong 

design and engineering capabilities, it can create opportun ities  for 

itse lf in th is uncertain environm ent. W ith  a focus on innovation and 

technology to  best leverage its strong customer relation.

Awards

Your Company was awarded Best Vendor Award fo r the year 2011- 

12 fo r our un it at Sitarganj fo r Fleavy Fabrication W ork by Bharat 

Fleavy Electrical Limited(BFIEL).

A certifica te  o f Appreciation was awarded to  our Company in 

recognition o f th e ir  best support in A dopting New Concepts fo r the  

year 2011-12.

Analysis o f financial statem ents

The Company registered a w here business g row th  was 9.5% in

2011-12 m atched by business p ro fita b ility , v ind ica ting  the  

effectiveness o f its strategy and business model.

Profit and Loss Account

Revenue: Income from  operations increased from  Rs 15,639.09 lacs 

in 2010-11 to  Rs 17125.95 lacs in 2011-12 The o ther income was 

Rs.32.12 lacs from  interest income in 2011-12. The Financial cost 

has gone up m ainly due to  increase in the rate o f borrow ing.

Cost: Total operating costs increased 5.29% from  Rs 13326.07 lacs in

2010-11 to  Rs 14031.15 lacs in 2011-12 ow ing to  increased 

operational scale.

Margins: The Company registered an im provem ent in business 

p ro fita b ility  in absolute and percentage term s. EBIDTAgrew by 18% 

from  Rs 2323.28 lacs in 2010-11 to  Rs 3126.93 lacs in 2011-12; it 

registered a p ro fit before and a fte r tax o f Rs 293.55 lacs and Rs 

273.04 lacs respectively in 2011-12. EBIDTA margin im proved 

803.65 lacs in compare to  last year and net margin increased by Rs 

35 lacs in 2011-12. The p ro fitab ility  could be more but was eaten up 

by high in terest cost.
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Balance sheet

The Company bu ilt upon its financial strength by grow ing its 

reserves, repaying debt and adding to  its gross block; in itia tives w ill 

facilita te  it  in capitalising on emerging grow th  opportun ities. 

Company has generated cash by sale o f itsTra iler Axle division . 

Sources of funds: The capital em ployed increased in the business 

increased 9.78% from  Rs 9017.87 lacs in 2010-11 to  Rs [9912] lacs in

2011-12 ow ing to  an increase in share capital (preferentia l issue to  

prom oters during the year at Rs 48 per share) which also expanded 

the reserves and surplus balance and an increase in external funds. 

There are tw o  im portan t changes during the year which need 

special m ention: The Shareholders brought in Rs. 422.63 Lacs 

during the  year 2011-12.

• The revaluation reserve o f Rs 50.72 lacs (as on March 31, 2012) 

has been com ple te ly w ritte n  o ff; hence the entire  reserves and 

surplus balance is real and can be deployed fo r im p lem enting  fu tu re  

g row th in itia tives

Application of funds: The add itiona l funds deployed in the  business 

during the year under review have been utilised to  expand the  gross 

block, repaym ent o f debts from  Banks and fund day-to-day 

operations. The add ition  to  the gross block was prim arily  in 

machinery and tools, buildings and vehicles strengthening the 

Company's com petitive  advantage which is required to  supply 

vehicles in bulk quantity  to  OEM's like Ashok Leyland Ltd.,

M inim ising  risks. M axim ising returns

Overall, g row th  has largely been driven by increase in exports- 

achieved through grow ing market share across geographies and 

segments, en try  in to  new markets and significant ram p-up o f o ther 

facilities.

The diversification o f th e  business across sectors &  geographies is 

clearly enabling the Company in m itigating the risk arising from  

uncerta in ty in demand globally. Risk represents the  face o f business 

uncertainty, a ffecting corporate perform ance and prospects. At 

ANG Industries, the overarching objective is to  reinforce a cu lture  o f 

responsible risk management. Thanks to  its rich experience 

acqu ired over th e  years, th e  Com pany deve loped a risk 

m anagem ent fram ew ork  encompassing e ffec tive  processes, 

catalysed by qualified professionals. As a result, business decisions 

balance risk and reward fo r a pro fitab le  and sustainable grow th.

Growth in the other business prospects

M itiga tion : The Company's perform ance has clearly benefitted 

from  the de-risking o f business across customers, sectors and 

geography. The excellent re lation &  alignm ent w ith  m ajor customer 

has developed &  nurtured over the year is undoubted ly assisting in 

m ainta in ing the grow th  trajectory.

Human resource

Human Resource Development is a critical organisational p rio rity  

and considered as an im perative to  grow th . All the  strategic HR 

in itia tive  are m oving forw ard at a quick clip. Talent Acquisition, 

M anagem ent and Developm ent in itia tive  progressing in an 

integrated manner.

Your Company was successful in achieving planned labour 

p roductiv ity  levels and the  Company at all five m anufacturing units 

m aintained cordial and healthy industria l relations.

Internal control systems and adequacy

The Com pany has adequa te  in te rn a l co n tro l p rocedures 

comm ensurate w ith  the  size and nature o f business. The Company 

deployed a strong system o f in ternal controls to  a llow  optim a l use 

and pro tection  o f assets, facilita te  accurate and tim e ly  com pilation 

o f financial statements and management reports and ensure 

compliance w ith  s ta tu to ry laws, regulations and management 

policies. The Company also devised an extensive m on ito ring  and 

review mechanism, w hereby the management regularly reviews 

actual perform ance w ith  reference to  business plans --both 

financial and operational.

The functiona l heads are responsible fo r perform ing regular 

in ternal assurance reviews to  ensure adequacy o f the in ternal 

controls systems and adherence to  management policies and 

s ta tu to ry  requirem ents. The functiona l heads deploy an annual 

in terna l assurance plan based on assessment o f m ajor risks in each 

o fth e  businesses. Risk assessment helps in iden tify ing  and focusing 

on all high-risk areas. The reviews cover all the  business critical 

functions, such as revenue assurance, co llection, cred it and risk, 

MIS and in fo rm a tio n  te c h n o lo g y  and n e tw o rk  se cu rity , 

procurem ent and financial reporting.

The A ud it C om m ittee period ica lly reviews the aud it plans, 

observations o f both in ternal and external aud it teams, risk 

assessmentand adequacy o f in ternal controls.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statem ent in th is M anagem ent Discussion and Analysis the 

Company's objective, pro jection, estimates and expectation may be 

'forw ard looking statem ents' w ith in  the  meaning o f applicable laws 

and regulations. Actual results m ight d iffe r substantia lly or 

m a te r ia lly  fro m  th o s e  exp ressed  o r im p lie d  Im p o r ta n t 

developm ents th a t could affect the  Company's operations include a 

dow ntrend the in the industry-g lobal or dom estic or both, 

s ignificant changes in politica l and econom ic environm ent in India 

or key markets abroad, tax laws litiga tion , labour re lation, exchange 

rate fluctuations, in terest and o ther costs.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 21- Annual Report o f your Company together w ith  the Audited statem ent o f accounts o f 

the  Company fo r the year ended 31- March, 2012.

Financial results

Particulars 2010-llJ

Gross sales 

p o t h e r  income 

Total income

Profit/Loss before tax and depreciation 

(-) Depreciation 

Profit/Loss before tax 

(-) provision fo r tax 

^ ^ e ^ a j^ it / ^ s ^ f t e j^ a ^

17242.67

919.55

624.10

296.47

20.26

276.21

15940.73

903.49

620.17

283.32

96.10

187.22

O verview

During the  financial year 2011-12 there  was an increase in 

in terest rate, which has been higher than w ha t we though t last 

year. Fuel prices rise was more than w hat we had anticipated. 

Sales in light commercial vehicles segment are estim ated to  rise 

by 17-19% instead o f earlier forecast o f 18-21% fo r financial year 

2011-12. M edium  and heavy commercial vehicles sales were up 

by only 8-10% as against 10-12%.

The Company's perform ance fo r the  year 2011-12 w itnessed a 

healthy grow th . The Company earned to ta l revenues o f Rs. 

17,242.67 lacs. The revenue grow th  was 8.17% over the previous 

year. The operating profits fo r the  year 2011-12 is Rs.234.38 

lacs. Net p ro fit grew  from  Rs. 187.22 lacs to  Rs. 276.21 lacs, a 

g row th o f over 32% over the previous year.

Conversion of convertib le w arrants

During the  period under review, the  Company converted its

10,50,000 warrants in to  Equity shares to  Promoters and Promoter 

Group at Rs. 48 each on a preferentia l basis. The nominal value o f 

each shares is Rs. 10 and issued at a prem ium  o f Rs. 38 each per 

share.

Dividend

Keeping in v iew  the expansion plan and requ irem ent o f funds to  

continue plans to  im pinge on fu tu re  diverse challenges 

successfully, your Directors did not recom m end any dividend for

2011 - 12 .

Consolidated Financial statements As per Section 212 o f the 

Companies Act, 1956, the Company is required to  attach the 

D irectors' Report, Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account o f 

the  subsidiary companies to  its Annual Report. The M in is try  o f 

Corporate A ffa ir (MCA) Governm ent o f India vide its Circular No. 

2/2011 dated February 8, 2011 has provided an exemption to  the 

companies from  com plying w ith  Section 212, provided such 

companies publish the audited consolidated financial statements 

in the Annual Report. Accordingly the  Annual Report 2011-12 

does not contain the reports and o ther statements o f the 

subsidiary companies. The annual audited accounts and related 

detailed in fo rm ation  o f the  subsidiary companies w ill be available 

to  the investors o f the Company upon request. These documents 

w ill be available fo r inspection during business hours at the 

registered o ffice o f the Company.

Corporate Governance

It was our endeavour to  ensure good Corporate Governance 

practices in all facets o f your Company's activities. Pursuant to  

the SEBI recom m endations, the  M anagem ent discussions and 

analysis report, report on Corporate Governance w ith  Auditor's 

Certificate in compliance w ith  conditions o f Corporate 

Governance is provided in th is annual report.

Director's responsibility s tatem ent

Pursuant to  the  requirem ents under Section 217(2AA) o f the 

Companies Act, 1956, w ith  respect to  the Director's responsibility 

statem ent, it is hereby confirm ed that:
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(i) In the preparation o f annual accounts fo r the year ended 31- 

March, 2012, i f  applicable accounting standards were 

fo llow ed

(ii) The D irectors have selected such accounting policies and 

applied them  consistently and made judgm ents and estimates 

th a t were reasonable and prudent so as to  give a true  and fa ir 

v iew  o fth e  state o f affairs o fth e  Company at the  end o fth e  

financial year and o fth e  Company's p ro fit and loss fo r 2011- 

12

(iii) The D irectors took proper and suffic ien t care to  maintain 

adequate accounting records in accordance w ith  the 

provisions o f the  act fo r safeguarding the Company's assets 

and fo r preventing and detecting fraud and o ther 

irregularities.

(iv) The D irectors prepare the annual accounts on a going concern 

basis.

Public deposits

During 2011-12, your Company did not invite  or accept any 

deposits w ith in  the meaning o f Section 58A o f the  Companies 

Act, 1956 and the rules made there  under.

Personnel

None o f the employees o f the  Company were in receipt o f the 

prescribed rem uneration and as such, the  list o f employees as 

required under Section 217(2A) o f the Companies Act, 1956, is 

not enclosed.

The M anagem ent's re lationship w ith  employees was cordial 

during the year under review.

Cost A ud itor

The G overnm ent has stipulated Cost Aud it o f the  Company's 

record in respect o f m oto r vehicle as well as engineering 

industries. The A ud it Com m ittee o f the  Board has recommended 

Mr. Lokesh Kumar, FCMA (Regn No. 24632) as Cost Accountants 

fo r the financial year 2012-13.

As per the provisions o f the  Companies Act, 1956, M /s Sandesh 

Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, hold office as S tatutory 

Auditors o f your Company t ill the  conclusion o f the  ensuing 

Annual General M eeting and are eligible fo r reappoin tm ent. Your 

Company received a certifica te  from  M /s Sandesh Jain & Co., 

Chartered Accountants, as required under Section 224(1B) o f the 

Companies Act, 1956, to  effect th a t the ir reappoin tm ent, if  made, 

w ill be w ith in  the lim its as prescribed under the provisions 

thereof.

D irectorate

Mr. M anoj Gupta, D irector o fth e  Company, shall re tire  by 

ro ta tion  at the  ensuing Annual General M eeting  o f Company and 

being eligible, offers h im self fo r reappointm ent.

A cknow ledgem ent

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation towards the 

Company's valued customers in India and abroad fo r the  support 

and trus t reposed by them  in the  organisation and looks forw ard 

to  the continuance o f th is m utua lly  supportive relationship in 

fu tu re . Your D irectors placed on record the ir appreciation o fth e  

con tribu tions made by the  employees o f ANG at all levels /banks, 

among others, enabling the Company to  m aintain high service 

levels.

The Board also acknowledges the Company's suppliers, vendors, 

d is tribu tors, investors, clients and bankers fo r th e ir  continued 

support and services in tim es to  come.

For and on behalf o f the  Board 
ANG INDUSTRIES LTD

Statutory Auditors

(M anoj Gupta) (Premjit Singh)
Director Managing Director

Place : New Delhi 
Date : 2 7 /08 /2012
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT
In form ation under Section 217 (1) (e) o fth e  Companies Act, 1956 read w ith  the  Companies (Disclosure o f Particulars in the Report o f Board o f 
Directors) Rules, 1988 and fo rm ing  part o fth e  D irector's Report fo r the year ended 31 -March, 2012.

A. Conservation of energy

Energy conservation is an effective key value driver to  reduce 

production costs.. Constant e fforts are being made by your 

Company to  reduce energy consum ption, upgrade technology and 

equipm ent, and derive op tim um  benefits from  the  present sources. 

The Company is continuously iden tify ing  the scope fo r im proving 

end-use efficiency by evaluating the  techno-econom ic v iab ility  o f 

various energy conservation measures. The Company is prim arily 

focusing on:

a) Technology upgradation

b) Control on idle running o faux ilia ry  equ ipm ent

c) Providing lim it switches

d) Process op tim isation to  enhance production

e) Training employees towards energy conservation

Particulars

Electricity units (MKW H)

J o t a l  amount 

Average rate /u n it  (Rs. KWH)

Own generation 

Through diesel generator 

Units (M .KW H)

Units per litre of diesel (KWH)

—Average cost/unit (Rs. KWH)

The Com pany's cap tive  pow er genera tion  increased. The 

com parative statem ent o f energy generation, as compared w ith  last 

year, is given hereunder:

B. Technology absorption

The technology adopted by your Company is upgraded on a regular 

basis. In-house tra in ing  is im parted regularly to  p lant personnel fo r 

adopting technology advancements and cost containm ent. Further, 

your Company fo llow s be tter engineering practices, which include 

reverse engineering processes fo r enhancing productiv ity, product 

im provem ent, cost reduction, be tter qua lity  and stab ility  of 

products.

C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

A ctivities under th is head include those relating to  exports and 

in itia tive  undertaken to  increase exports; developm ent o f new 

export markets fo r products and services and export plans. The 

Company exported its product to  the  buyers based in the United 

States o f America (USA) and Brazil, among others.

The export earnings o f your Company fo r 2011-12 was Rs. 5463.59 

lacs, on account o f exports, in terest paid on fixed deposit in foreign 

exchange and service charges from  subsidiary companies, and the 

foreign exchange outgo was Rs. 25.71 lacs on account o f foreign 

travel, im port o f Plant and Machinery, payment o f secured loans.
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CERTIFICATION BY

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) / 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)
To,
The Board o f Directors,
ANG Industries Lim ited

We, Prem jit Singh, Managing D irector (CEO) and Arun Jain, Chief 

Financial O fficer (CFO) o f ANG Industries Lim ited, both certify  th a t 

we have reviewed the financial statem ent o f the  Company fo r the 

period ended 31- March 2012.

1. The statements do not contain m ateria lly  untrue and 

misleading statements; the statements present a true  and fa ir 

v iew  o f the  Company's affairs; they were made in accordance 

w ith  the accounting standards and applicable laws and 

regulations.

2. There were no fraudu len t or illegal transactions.

3. For the purpose o f financial reporting, we accept the

responsib ility fo r establishing and m aintain ing in ternal controls 

which were m onitored by the Company's in terna l controls. We 

reported to  the auditors and the  A ud it C om m ittee about the 

deficiencies, i f  any, in the  in ternal controls.

4. We have indicated to  the auditors and the  Audit Com mittee, 

significant changes in the in ternal controls and accounting 

policies. There were no instances o f fraud, o f which we were 

aware during the period.

For ANG Industries Limited

Arun Jain Premjit Singh
CFO CEO

DECLARATION
under Clause 49 (I) (D) of the Listing Agreement

Pursuant to  Clause 49 o f the Listing Agreement, it  is hereby declared th a t all the  Board M em bers and senior management personnel of 

ANG Industries Lim ited affirm ed compliance w ith  the Code o f Conduct fo r the  year ended 31st March, 2012.

For ANG Industries Limited

Managing D irector
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. The Com pany's philosophy on Code o f Governance

Your company believes th a t sound ethical practices, operational transparency and tim e ly  disclosures enhance stakeholder value across the 

long te rm . As a result, governance is in trin s ic to  the company, supported by pillars o f transparency, fairness, disclosure and accountability. The 

company believes th a t sound governance practices should be enshrined in all activities, m aximizing shareholders' value, safety and 

sustainability.

2. Board o f Directors

a. Composition of category of Directors: The Board was constitu ted in a way to  reinforce understanding and competence to  deal w ith  

emerging business issues and ensuring the D irector's com m itm ent to  partic ipate in the affairs o f the Company. In accordance to  corporate 

governance, all s ta tu to ry and o ther significant m ateria l in fo rm ation  was placed before the Board o f D irector's to  enable it  to  discharge its 

responsib ility o f strategic supervision o f the  Company as trustees o f the  shareholders. The to ta l strength o f the Board is five at the close o f 

2011-12, which included one D irector w ho is also the prom oter, th ree  Independent /Non-Executive D irectors and One Executive Director, 

com plying w ith  the requirem ents o f the Listing Agreement.

CommissionSI. No N am eof Director(s) Category of directorship Basic salary Sitting fee paid

1. M r.Prem jitS ingh Prom oterand M.D. 18,00,000 -

2. M r.Gurvinder Singh Jolly Independent/N on-E xecu tive  D irector - 35,000

3. Mr. M anoj Gupta Independent /  Non-Executive D irector - 35,000

4, Mr.Sanjay Garg Independent/N on-E xecutive  D irector - 35,000

5. Mr.O.P. Sharma Executive D irector 3,39,600 -

b. Number of Board meetings and dates: During the financial year 2011-12, 14 Board m eetings w ere held. The dates on which the said 

meetings were held were as fo llow s : 19th April 2011, 5th May 2011, 30th May 2 0 1 1 ,15th July 2 0 1 1 ,14th August, 2011, 26th August 2011, 

29th September 2 0 1 1 ,14th November 2011, 8th December 2011, 6th January 2012, 3rd February 2012, 6th February 2 0 1 2 ,14th February 

2012 and 6th March, 2012.

c. Code of Conduct: The Company has an approved Code o f Conduct applicable to  Directors and employees. A certifica te  o f a ffirm a tion  in this 

regard isappended.

d. Risk management: Your Company established a w ell docum ented and robust risk m anagem ent fram ew ork; these risks are iden tified  across 

all business process o f the Company on an ongoing basis. Once identified, these risks are systematically categorized as strategic risk and 

business risk. To address these risks in a comprehensive manner, each risk is mapped to  the concerned departm ent fo r fu rth e r action. Based on 

th is fram ew ork, the  Company has set in place procedures to  periodically place before the Board the risk assessment and m in im ization 

procedures being fo llow ed by the  Company.

Attendance o f D irectors at the Board m eeting and last Annual General M eeting and num ber o f o ther directorship and C om m ittee membership 

as on 31st March 2012.

SI.No Nameof Director(s) Category of directorship Numberof
other

directorship
held

Mr.PremjitSingh Managing Director

Numberof
Board

meetings
attended

14

Numberof
Board

meetings

14 Yes

2. Mr.Gurvinder Singh Jolly Non-Executive/Independent Director Nil 14 14 Yes

3. Mr. Manoj Gupta Non-Executive/Independent Director 7 14 14 Yes

4, Mr.SanjayGarg Non-Executive/Independent Director Nil 14 14 Yes

Mr.O.P. Sharma Executive Director Nil 14 13 Yes

3. Audit Committee

C onstitu tion o f the  Com m ittee: As a measure o f good Corporate Governance and to  provide assistance to  the Board o f Directors fu lfillin g  the 

Board's oversight responsibilities, an A ud it Com m ittee was constituted as per section 292A o f the Companies Act, 1956, and the  provisions of 

Clause 49 o f the  Listing Agreem ent, as amended. The Com m ittee acts as a link between the management, s ta tu to ry and in ternal auditors and 

the  Board o f Directors. The Aud it C om m ittee is responsible fo r effective supervision o f the financial reporting  process, ensuring financial and 

accounting controls and ensuring compliance w ith  financial policies o f the  Company.

The C om m ittee reviews the financial statem ents w ith  special emphasis on accounting policies and practices, compliance w ith  the accounting 

standards and o ther legal requirem ents concerning the financial statements before they are subm itted to  the Board.
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4. Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration C om m ittee was form ed on 15th December 2005 as per Clause 49 o f Listing Agreement. The fo llow ing  were the  members o f 
the  Remuneration Com m ittee

Mr. Prem jitS ingh, Chairman 
Mr. M anoj Gupta, M em ber 
Mr.O.P.Sharma, M em ber

5. Shareholder's/Investor's Grievance Committee

The fo llow ing  were the members o f the  Shareho lder's /Investo r's  Grievance Com m ittee, held every quarter:
Mr. Prem jitS ingh, Managing D irector 
Mr. M anoj Gupta, D irector
Mr.O.P.Sharma, Director, was designated as the Compliance O fficer o fth e  Company 
Mr. Rajiv Malik, Company Secretary

6. Disclosures

a. Disclosures: Related party transactions during the year are disclosed as a part o f accounts as required by the  Institu te  o f Chartered 
Accountants o f India.

b. During the  year, the company did not enter in to  any transaction o f m ateria l nature w ith  the Directors, th e ir  relative or management which 
was in conflic t w ith  the Company's interests.

(i) Disclosure o f in terest by Director.

(ii) Interested D irector not to  partic ipate or vote in Board's proceedings.

(iii) Register o f contracts, companies and firm s w here Directors are interested.

(iv) Disclosure to  Mem bers o f Directors in terest in contract appointing manager, managing director.

c. The Company laid down procedures to  in form  Board members about the  risks assessment and m in im ization procedures. The Company has a 
m anagem ent risk policy in place and a risk officer.

d. In the  current financial year under review the  Shareholders in the ir Extra O rdinary General M eeting held on 31st January, 2012 have 
approved the issue o f 13,50,000 equ ity shares o f Rs.10/-each at a prem ium  o f R s . i l / -  each and 6,50,000 warrants o f Rs. 2 1 /-each to  be issued 
on preferentia l basis to  Prom oter and others.

e. Details o f non-com pliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed by the  Company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any sta tu tory 
authority, on any m atte r related to  capital markets during last fou r years. There were no instances o f non-com pliance o f any m atte r related to  
the capital markets during last fou r years.

f. During the  year resolution was passed through Postal Ballot by the  Shareholders o f the company according to  the provisions o f Section 
293(1) (a) fo r sale o f Axle business. The provisions o f Section 192A (2) and Section 173(2) were compiled w ith .

1. Share price m ovem ent
Script Code - Bombay Stock Exchange: 530721
National Stock Exchange: ANGIND

Stock prices at Bombay Stock Exchange
Script Code: 530721
Period (A p r2011 to  M a rch 2012)

A p r i l  42.50 29.40 32.75 1,55,990

M ay 11 32.05 26.60 28.75 60,821

J u n l l 30.00 20.95 21.25 95,964

J u l l l 27.00 21.15 23.15 52,138

A u g l l 25.75 17.60 20.85 67,258

Sep 11 23.95 20.05 20.90 64,779

Oct 11 22.90 18.55 19.10 18,681

Nov 11 21.30 15.45 19.40 54,373

Dec 11 19.45 15.10 15.90 33,261

Jan 12 20.85 15.35 19.00 1,25,430

Feb 12 24.70 18.15 20.85 1,58,936

M a r l2 23.45 18.10 19.90 1,14,077
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Stock prices at N ational Stock Exchange

Script Code:ANGIND

Period (Apr 2011 to  March 2012)

A p r i l  36.35 34.10 35.18 250028

May 11 28.79 28.81 29.38 38547

J u n l l 26.89 25.02 25.52 88423

J u l l l 23.02 23.10 24.90 87752

A u g l l 22.83 17.82 21.64 57655

Sep 11 25.00 19.80 21.58 71148

Oct 11 21.80 18.30 19.64 18754

Nov 11 21.80 15.65 18.44 28120

Dec 11 19.50 15.00 16.95 24258

Jan 12 20.80 14.70 17.53 125225

Feb 12 24.50 18.55 22.12 152661

M a r l2 20.73 20.04 20.41 59982

The shares o f your Company are listed on the fo llow ing  stock exchanges 

The National Stock Exchange o f India Ltd. (NSE)

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE)

The Delhi Stock Exchange Association Ltd.

The Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Ltd.

The listing fee fo r 2012-13 was paid in tim e.

1. M eanso f com m unication

a. The Company published its quarte rly  results in the  Business Standard (English) and Business Standard (Hindi).

b. The annual results (Annual Report containing Balance Sheet, among others) are posted to  every shareholder o f the  Company.

c. The company's website, viz. w ww.angindustries.com  is regularly updated w ith  financial results and o ther im portan t events.

7. General shareholder's in form ation

AnnualGeneral M eeting 

Date: 27th September, 2012 

Time: 10:00am

Place: PHD Chamber o f Commerce, New Delhi 

Financial calendar: 2012-13 

Annual General M eeting:

Result o f quarte r ended on 30th June 2012:

Result o f quarte r ended on 30th September 2012:

Result o f quarte r ended on 31st December 2012:

Result o f quarte r ended on 31st March 2013:

Book closure date:

D ividend paym ent date:

Demat ISIN No. in NSDL and CDSL:

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent: Beetal Financial and Com puter Service Pvt. Ltd., Beetal House 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind Local
Shopping Centre, New Delhi -110017

September 2013 

Second week o f August, 2012 

Second week o f November, 2012 

Second week o f February, 2013 

Second week o f May, 2013

26th September 2012 to  27th September 2012 (Both day inclusive)

W ith in  30 days o f declaration

INE017D01010
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Share transfer system: Presently the share transfers in physical fo rm  should be lodged w ith  the company or at the o ffice o f Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent at the address given above, which are processed and the share certificates are returned w ith in  a period o f 10 to  15 days from  
the  date o f receipt, subject to  the  documents being valid com plete in all respects. Dem ateria lization o f shares is processed w ith in  a period o f 
21 days from  the  date o f receipt o f dem at request.

Dematerialization of shares: Trading in Company's equ ity shares on the stock exchange is perm itted  only in demateria lized w.e.f. 27th 
February 2001 fo r all classes o f investors as per no tifica tion  issued by the Securities and Exchange Board o f India.

Details o f Share Capital o f the Company as on 31- March 2012

Serial Number Particular

1 NSDL

2 CDSL

3 Physical 

Total

Num berof shares % of shares

7,795,676 57.36

4,315,035 31.75

1,479,289* 10.89

13,590,000 100.00

*This includes 10,50,000 equ ity shares issued on March 6, 2012 pursuant to  the conversion o f 10,50,000 warrants. Listing o f these shares are 
pend ingw ith  stock exchange.

Shareholding Pattern as on 31st M arch 2012

Sr. No Category 
of
shareholder

Total Number
num berof ofshares

shares heldinde
materialized 

form

Total 
shareholding 

as a percentage 
of total number 

ofshares

6ofshares 
(A+B)l

% of shares 
(A+B+C)

(A) Shareholdingof Promoterand PromoterGroup

Shares pledged 
orotherwise  
encumbered 1

Number
ofshares

%No. of 
shares

(1) Indian

(a) Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 1 3452275 3452275 25.40 25.40 1150022 33.31

(b) Central Government/State Government(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

(c) Bodies Corporate 1 3664603 2614603 26.97 26.97 0 0.00

(d) Financial Institutions/ Banks 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

(e) Any Other (specify)

Any Other Total 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

Sub-Total (A)(1) 2 7116878 6066878 52.37 52.37 1150022 16.16

(2) Foreign

(a) Individuals (Non- Resident Individuals/ Foreign Individuals) 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

(b) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

(c) Institutions 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

(d) Any Other (specify)

Any Other Total 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

Sub-Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

Total Shareholding of Promoter 
and PromoterGroup (A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 2 7116878 6066878 52.37 52.37 1150022 16.16

(B) Public shareholdings

(1) Institutions

(a) Mutual Funds/ UTI 2 1500 0 0.01 0.01 0 0.00

(b) Financial Institutions/ Banks 1 1800 0 0.01 0.01 0 0.00

(c) Central Government/State Government(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

(d) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

(e) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

(f) Foreign Institutional Investors 3 212000 212000 1.56 1.56 0 0.00

(g) Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

(h) AnyOther(specify)

AnyOtherTotal 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00

Sub-Total (B)(1) 6 215300 212000 1.58 1.58 0 0.00

(2) Non-institutions

(a) Bodies Corporate 263 1055616 1028716 7.77 7.77 0 0.00

(b) Individuals
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Individual shareholders holding

Total 
shareholding 

as a percentage 
of total number 

of shares

6 of shares 
(A+B+C)

Shares pledged 
orotherwise  
encumbered

Number 
of shares

1

&No. of 
shares

nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh 7402 2765875 2468936 20.35 20.35 0 0.00

(ii) Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh 62 2006125 1905775 14.76 14.76 0 0.00

(c) AnyOther(specify)

Any other 11 3088 3088 0.02 0.02 0 0.00

OCB 1 1800 0 0.01 0.01 0 0.00

HUF 212 345686 345686 2.54 2.54 0 0.00

NRI 67 79632 79632 0.59 0.59 0 0.00

AnyOtherTotal 291 430206 428406 3.17 3.17 0 0.00

Sub-Total(B)(2) 8018 6257822 5831833 46.05 46.05 0 0.00

Total Public Shareholding (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 8024 6473122 6043833 47.63 47.63 0 0.00

TOTAL(A)+(B) 8026 13590000 12110711 100.00 100.00 1150022 8.46

(C) Shares held by Custodians and against 
which Depository Receipts have been issued

C l Promoterand Promotergroup 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00

C2 Public 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00

Total C=C1+C2 0 0 0 0.00 0 0.00

GRAN D TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C)

DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE 3 1 /0 3 /2 0 1 2  
NOMINAL VALUE OF EACH SHARE/UNIT RS 10

SHAREHOLDING OF 
NOMINALVALUEOFRS

UPTO 5000

NUMBEROF
SHAREHOLDERS

6,729

%TO
TOTAL

83.77

NO OF 
SHARES

9,69,160

AMOUNT
m . in rs

96,94,160.00

%TO 1  
* _ J O T A L  J

7.23

5001 TO 10000 560 6.97 4,66,390 46,66,390.00 3.43

10001 TO 20000 321 4.00 4,95,928 49,59,280.00 3.65

20001 TO 30000 129 1.49 3,06,093 30,60,930.00 2.35

30001 TO 40000 61 0.76 2,20,372 22,03,720.00 1.63

40001 TO 50000 60 0.75 2,80,220 28,02,200.00 2.15

50001 TO 100000 81 1.01 6,05,456 60,54,560.00 4.46

100001 AND ABOVE 97 1.25 10245876 102458760.00 75.10

TOTAL 8,026 100.00 13590000 135900000.00 100

Address for investor's correspondence

For transfe r/dem ateria liza tion  o f shares Beetal Financial and Com puter Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir,

Behind Local Shopping Centre, New D e lh i-110062

Forany o therquery : Secretarial Departm ent 

ANG Industries Lim ited 

1C/13, New Rohtak Road, Karol Bagh, 

New D e lh i-110005
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The members o f ANG Industries Limited,

We have examined the compliance o f the  conditions o f Corporate Governance by ANG Industries Lim ited fo r the year ended on 31- March 
2012 as stipulated in Clause 49 o f the  Listing Agreement o f the said Company w ith  stock exchanges.

The compliance o f the  conditions o f Corporate Governance is the responsib ility o f the m anagement. Our exam ination was lim ited to  
procedures and im plem enta tion  thereof, adopted by the Company fo r ensuring the compliance o f the conditions o f Corporate Governance. It 
is ne ither an aud it nor an expression o f opin ion on the  financial statements o f the Company.

In our opin ion and to  best o f our in fo rm ation  and according to  the  explanations given to  us, we certify  tha t the Company complied w ith  the 
conditions o f Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Agreement.

We state th a t as per records m aintained by the Company, there  were no investor's grievances rem aining unattended /  pending fo r more than 
one m onth.

We fu rth e r state th a t such compliance is ne ither as assurance as to  fu tu re  v iab ility  o f the  Company nor the effic iency or effectiveness w ith  
which the m anagem ent conducted the  affairs o f the  Company.

For Sandesh Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: New Delhi Sandesh Jain
Date: 27/08 /2012 Proprietor

14 Annual Report 2011-12



ANG Industries Limited

AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Members,

ANG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

1. We have aud ited the  attached Balance Sheet o f ANG 
INDUSTRIES LIMITED as at 31st March, 2012 and Profit &  Loss 
Account and also the Cash Flow Statem ent o f the  Company for 
the  year ended on th a t date annexed there to . These financial 
s ta te m e n ts  are th e  re s p o n s ib ility  o f th e  C om pany's  
management. Our responsib ility is to  express an opin ion on 
these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our aud it in accordance w ith  auditing standards 
generally accepted in India. Those standards require th a t we 
plan and perform  the  aud it to  obtain reasonable assurance 
about w he ther the financial statem ents are free o f material 
m isstatem ent. An aud it includes examining on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An aud it also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as w ell as evaluating the overall financial 
statements presentation. We believe th a t our aud it provides a 
reasonable basis fo r our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2003 
( 'th e o rd e r ')  asamended bytheC om panies (A ud ito r'sR epo rt) 
(Am endm ent) Order 2004, issued by the Central Governm ent o f 
India in term s o f sub-section (4A) o f Section 227 o f the 
Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statem ent 
on the m atters specified in paragraph 4 and 5 o f the  said Order 
to  the extent applicable to  the  Company.

4. Further to  our comm ents in the  Annexure referred to  in 
paragraph3 above, we re p o rtth a t:

(i) We have obtained all in fo rm a tion  and explanations, which 
to  the  best o f our knowledge and be lie f were necessary for 
the  purposes o f our audit;

(ii) In our op in ion, proper books o f accounts as required by law 
have been kept by the Company so far as it  appears from  our 
exam ination o f the  books;

(iii) The Balance Sheet, P rofit and Loss Account and Cash Flow 
S tatem ent dealt w ith  by th is report are in agreem ent w ith

the books o f account m aintained at head office and w ith  the 
Books o f Accounts m aintained at all the  units and sales 
Depots.

(iv) In our op in ion, the Balance Sheet, P rofit and Loss Account 
and Cash Flow S tatem ent dealt w ith  by th is report are in 
compliance w ith  the  accounting standards referred to  in 
sub-section (3C) o f Section 211 o f the  Companies Act, 1956;

(v) On the basis o f w ritte n  representations received from  the 
Directors, as on 31st March 2012 and taken on record by the 
Board o f Directors, we report tha t none o f the  D irector is 
disqualified as on 31st March, 2012 from  being appointed 
as a D irector in term s o f clause (g) o f sub-section (1) o f 
Section 274 o f the  Companies Act, 1956;

5. In our opin ion and to  the best o f our in fo rm ation  and according 
to  the explanations given to  us, the said accounts give 
in fo rm ation  required by the  Companies Act, 1956 in the 
m anner so required and give a true  and fa ir v iew  in con form ity  
w ith  the  accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a. In the case o f Balance Sheet, o f the  state o f affairs o f the 
Company as at 31st March, 2012; and

b. In the case o f P rofit and Loss Account, o f the  Profit o f the  
Company fo r the year ended on th a t date; and

c. In the case o f Cash Flow Statem ent, o f the Cash Flows for 
the  year ended on tha t date.

For SANDESH JAIN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SANDESHJAIN
Place: New Delhi PROPRIETOR
Date : 29th May 2012 M em bership No. 087316

Firm No. 008548N
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Referred to  in paragraph 3 o f our report o f even date on the accounts o f ANG INDUSTRIES LIMITED ( Formerly known as ANG Auto Lim ited) fo r 
the year ended 31st March, 2012

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

In term s o f the in fo rm a tion  and explanations given to  us and on the 

basis o f the  books and records examined by us in the normal course 

o f aud it and to  the  best o f our knowledge and be lie f we state tha t

1. In respect o f its Fixed Assets:

a) The Company has m aintained proper records showing fu ll 

particulars, including quantita tive  details and s ituation o f 

its fixed assets on the  basis o f available in fo rm ation .

b) As per explanation given to  us, the Fixed Assets were 

physically verified  by the  m anagem ent at reasonable 

intervals having regard to  the size o f the Company and the 

nature o f its assets. No m ateria l discrepancies were noticed 

on such verification.

c) In our opin ion, the  Company has not disposed o ff 

substantial part o f fixed assets during the year and the going 

concern status o f the Company is not affected.

Though the Company has m aintained records relating to  fixed 

assets, the  company may need to  comprehensively compile 

/com p le te  the fixed asset register w ith  particulars including 

quantita tive  details and situation o f some o f its fixed assets. Further, 

the  Company w ould  need to  fu rth e r strengthen its records so as to  

include adequate breakdown o f asset group, description o f assets, 

in te r location m ovem ent etc. in v iew  o f increasing size o f the 

Company.

2. In respect o f its Inventories:

a) As explained to  us, inventories were physically verified 

during the year by the  managem ent at reasonable intervals.

b) In our opin ion and according to  the in fo rm a tion  and 

explanations provided to  us, the procedures o f physical 

verification o f inventories fo llow ed by the Company were 

reasonable and adequate in re lation to  the  size o f the 

Company and the nature o f its business.

c) In our opin ion and according to  the in fo rm a tion  and 

explanations given to  us, the  Company has m aintained 

p roper records o f its  inven to ries  and no m ateria l 

discrepancies were noticed on physical verification .

3. (a) According to  the in fo rm ation  and explanations given to  us

du rin g th e ye a r Company has not g iven /taken  any loan to  

Companies , firm s or o ther parties to  be covered in the 

register m aintained under Section 301 o f the  Companies 

Act, 1956., except the  fo llow ing :

Opening Debit Credit Closing

Balance lance

Premjit Singh 9,50,240

(Dr.)

4840954 4670544 1120650

(Dr.)

ANG Automotive 

Component Pvt. Ltd.

38,19,151

(Cr.)

33940000 23450000 6670849

(Dr.)

ANG Structure & 

Energy (P) Ltd.
- 6062576 2895694 3166882

(Dr.)

ANG AUTO 

(H K ) LTD.

1070775

(Dr.)

72514 0 1143292

(Dr.)

(b) No in terest has been pa id / taken by the  company on the 

unsecured loan given /taken  from  the d irec to r &  others related 

parties.

4. According to  the in fo rm ation  and explanations given to  us, 

There are Adequate in terna l contro l procedures commensurate 

w ith  size o f the company and the nature o f its business fo r the 

purchase o f inventory and fixed assets and the sale o f goods. 

During the course o f our Audit, no m ajor weakness has been 

noticed in the in ternal control.

5. In respect o f transactions entered in the register m aintained in 

pursuance o f section 301 o f the  Companies Act, 1956:

a) To the best o f our knowledge and be lie f and according to  the 

in fo rm a t io n  and e x p la n a t io n s  p ro v id e d  by th e  

management, we are o f the opin ion th a t the  transactions 

th a t need to  be entered in to  the register have been so 

entered.

b) In our opin ion and according to  the in fo rm a tion  and 

explanations furnished to  us, the transactions exceeding 

the value o f Rs. Five lacs in respect o f any party during the 

year have been made at prices which are prima facie, 

reasonable, having regard to  the  prevailing market prices at 

the  relevant tim e, w here such prices are available.

6. According to  the  in fo rm ation  and explanations given to  us, the 

Company has not accepted any deposits w ith in  the meaning o f 

Section 58A and 58AA o f the  Companies Act, 1956 during the 

year. Therefore the  provisions o f clause 4(vi) o f the  Companies 

(Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to  the 

company.

7. In our op in ion, the in terna l aud it system o f the  Company is 

comm ensurate w ith  the  size and nature o f its business. 

Flowever in v iew  o f the increasing size o f the company, it  needs 

fu rth e r strengthening.

8. The Company's m anagem ent has in form ed us th a t the Central 

G overnm ent has not prescribed the  maintenance o f cost 

records under Section 2 09 (l)(d ) o f the Companies Act, 1956 for 

any product o f the Company.

9. According to  the  records o f the Company and the in fo rm ation  

and explanations given to  us in respect o f s ta tu to ry and o ther 

dues:

a) The Company was genera lly irregu la r in depositing  

s ta tu to ry  dues including provident fund, employees state 

insurance, income ta x , sales tax, service ta x , custom d u ty , 

excise d u ty , cess etc. w ith  the  appropria te  a u th o rit ie s .

b) According to  the in fo rm ation  and explanation given to  us 

there  are no undisputed amounts payable in respect o f 

income tax and sales tax tha t were outstanding, as on 31st 

March, 2012 fo r a period o f m ore than six m onths from  the 

date they became payable.

c) According to  the in fo rm ation  and explanations given to  us, 

details o f dues o f Income Tax, stamp du ty and sales tax etc.
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ANG Industries Limited

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
which has not been deposited as on M arch 31st, 2012 on 

account o f any dispute is given below:

Particulars 

Income Tax

Period to which 
Amount relates 

Assessment year 
2000-2001

l-orum where 
matter is pending 

CIT ( Appeals)

Amount 
( Rs. in lacs) 

42.73

Stamp Duty Fin .year 2007-08 Revenue Board, 
Allahabad ( U.P)

12.73

Entry Tax Fin year 2005-06 Deputy
Commissioner of 
Commercial ta x , 
Jaipur

0.82

Sales Tax Fin year 2008-09 Commissioner VAT 
( Appeals), Kol

15.68

Entry Tax Financial Year 
2009-10

Additional 
Commissioner 
(Appeals), Noida

1.05

Sales Tax Financial Year 
2009-10

Additional 
Commissioner 
(Appeals), Noida

10.82

Central Sales Tax Financial Year 
2009-10

Additional 
Commissioner 
(Appeals), Noida

12.73

Sales Tax Fin year 2009-10 Commissioner 
VAT ( Appeals), 
Kol

0.53

Sales Tax Fin year 2010-11 Commissioner 
VAT ( Appeals), 
Kol

9.10

Income Tax Demanc Assessment 
Year 2008-09

CIT (A ), 
Circle 1(1), 
New Delhi

12.73

The company has also appealed against demand o f Income tax 

in above m entioned case in Hon'ble Delhi High Court and the 

stay is given by the  court in same case t ill any fu rth e r decision.

In the cases o f Sales tax demand in N o ida , Company has already 

deposited the  fu ll am ount o f demand and filed the appeal to  

A dd itiona l Commissioner fo r refund o f tha t am ount . Thus 

there  is no contingent liab ilities involve in these demands 

against the  Company.

10.The Company does not have any accumulated losses at the  end 

o fthe financ ia lyea r.

11. According to  the in fo rm a tion  and explanations given to  us and 

the  records examined by us, the  Company has some delayed in 

repaym ent o f dues to  financial institu tions or banks during the 

year.

12. According to  the in fo rm a tion  and explanations given to  us and 

the  records examined by us, the Company has not granted any 

loans and advances on the  basis o f security by way o f pledge o f 

shares, debentures and o ther securities.

13. In our opinion, the  Company is not a ch it fund or n idhi /m u tu a l 

benefit fund/society. Therefore, clause 4(xiii) o f the  Companies 

(Aud itor's Report) Order 2003 is not applicable to  the Company.

14. According to  the in fo rm ation  and explanations given to  us, and 

the records examined by us, the  Company is not dealing or 

trad ing in securities, debentures and o ther investments. 

Therefore, clause 4(xiv) o f the  Companies ( A ud itor's  R e p o rt) 

Order 2003 is not applicable to  the Company.

15. According to  the  in fo rm a tion  and explanation given to  us, and 

records examined by us, the  company has not given any 

guarantee fo r loans taken by others from  Banks or Financial 

Institu tions.

16. To the best o f our knowledge and be lie f and according to  the 

in fo rm ation  and explanation given to  us, in our opin ion, all long 

term  loans availed by the company were, prima fa c ie , applied 

by the company during the year fo r the  purpose fo r which these 

were obtained.

17. According to  the cash flo w  statem ent and o ther records 

examined by us and according to  the  in fo rm ation  and 

explanations given to  us, on an overall basis, funds raised on 

short-te rm  basis have prima facie, not been used during the 

year fo r long-term  in ve s tm e n t.

18. During the  year under consideration the Company has made 

an a llo tm en t o f 1050000 ( Ten lacs F ifty Thousands ) Equity 

Shares o f Rs. 10 Each at the prem ium  o f Rs. 38 per share by 

converting the W arrant in to  Equity shares, to  the company and 

o ther parties covered in the Register m aintained underSection 

301 o f the Companies Act, 1956. These shares are lock in for 

th ree  years.

19. According to  the in fo rm ation  and explanations given to  us and 

the  records examined by us, the  Company has not issued any 

debentures during the year.

20. The Company has not raised any money byw ay o f public issue 

during theyear.

21 To the  best o f our knowledge and be lie f and according to  the 

in fo rm a tion  and explanations given to  us, no fraud was noticed 

or reported during theyear.

For SANDESH JAIN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SANDESHJAIN

Place: New Delhi PROPRIETOR
Date : 29th May 2012 M em bership No. 087316
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ANG Industries Limited

Balance Sheet a s  at 3 i s t  March 2012 (Rs in Lacs)

Note No. at 1 at 31.03.20111

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' funds

(a) Share capital A 1,359.00 1,254.00

(b) Reserves and surplus B 8,701.30 8,019.66

(c) M oney received against share warrants - 132.00

Share application money pending allotment 317.63 -

Non-current liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings C 2,156.00 3,381.45

(b) Deferred tax liab ilities (N et)* 307.15 347.62

Current liabilities

(a) Short-term  borrowings D 12,425.03 10,134.61

(b) Trade payables E 4,379.31 3,381.53

(c) O ther current liab ilities F 88.60 148.21

(d) Short-term  provisions G 407.36 262.61

TOTAL 30,141.38 27,061.70

ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets H 9,379.55 10,677.96

(ii) Intangible assets 1 1.24 2.45

(iii) Capital work-in-progress H 1,966.26 1,615.12

(b) N on-current investments J 12.63 12.63

(c) Long-term  loans and advances K 162.99 166.06

Current assets

(a) Current investments L - -

(b) Inventories M 8,865.00 8,157.87

(c) Trade Receivables N 5,887.20 3,291.19

(d) Cash and cash equivalents 0 1,448.83 895.66

(e) Short-term  loans and advances P 1,968.55 1,882.92

(f) O ther current assets Q 449.13 359.85

TOTAL 30,141.38 27,061.70

Significant Accounting Policies 

Notes on Financial Statements

* Deferred Tax Liabilites are shown as NET am ount a fte r ad jsutm ent o f Deferred Tax Assets - Refer Note
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ANG Industries Limited

Profit and loss Statement for th e  year ended 3 1st March 2012 (Rs in Lacs)

1  Note No. As on on 31.03.20111

1. Revenue from  operations R 17,253.93 15,537.34

II. O ther income S 32.13 10.25

III. Total Revenue (1 + II) 17,286.05 15,547.59

IV. Expenses:

Cost o f materials consumed T 10,637.87 11,491.60

Changes in inventories o f finished goods - -

w ork-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade U 52.53 (1,649.47)

Employee benefits expense V 1,276.11 926.33

Finance costs w 2,244.60 1,431.27

Depreciation and am ortization expense X 624.10 620.17

O ther expenses Y 2,194.37 2,472.07

IVTotal expenses 17,029.58 15,291.97

V. Profit before exceptional and

extraordinary items and tax (lll-IV) 256.47 255.63

VI. Exceptional items [re fe re N o te - Y (c)] (39.99) -

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V -V I) 296.46 255.63

VIII. Extraordinary Items - -

IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 296.46 255.63

X Tax expense:

(1) Current tax 60.73 52.10

(2) Deferred tax Liabilities 20.26 16.87

(3) Deferred Tax Assets ( MAT tax) (60.73) -

XI Profit/(Loss) for the period

from continuing operations (after Tax) (IX- X) 276.21 186.66

XII Profit/(loss) from  discontinuing operations - -

XIII Tax expense o f d iscontinuing operations - -

XIV Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (aftertax) (XII-XIII) - -

XV Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 276.21 186.66

XVI Earnings per equ ity share o f face value o f Rs.10 each

(1) Basic 2.03 1.82

(2) D iluted 2.03 1.67

Significant Accounting Policies 

Notes on financial Statements
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ANG Industries Limited

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet As at 3 is t  March 2012 (Rs in Lacs)

As at 31 March 2012 As at 31 March 2011

Number Amount Number Amount

Note A - SHARE CAPITAL

L Number Amoun

I
Authorised

22500000 Equity Shares o f ' Rs 10/- each 22,500,000 225,000,000 22,500,000 225,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and paid up Capital

13590000 Equity Shares o f ' Rs 10/- each fu lly  paid 13,590,000 1,359.00 12,540,000 1,254.00

Total 13,590,000 1,359 12,540,000 1,254.00

Note A(l) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reportiq  

Particulars Equity Shares

Shares outstanding at the  beginning o f th e  year 12,540,000 125,400,000

Shares Issued during the year 1,050,000 10,500,000

Shares bought back during the year - -

Shares outstanding at the  end o f the  year 13,590,000 135,900,000

Note A(ll) 

Particulars Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11

Equity Shares:

2011-12

Fully paid up pursuant to  contract(s)

w ith o u t payment being received in cash* 1,387,500

Fully paid up by way o f bonus shares - - - - -

Shares bought back 750,000 - - -

*1387500 equ ity  shares o f Rs. 10 each were issued to  the  shareholders o f ANG Autotech Pvt. Ltd in ratio o f 74:100 pursuant o f scheme 
o f merger approved by Honable Delhi High C o u rt.

N oteA (lll) The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares _______________

Name of Shareholder As at 31 March 2012 As at 31 March 2 0 1 1 1

No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding

Mr. Prem jitS ingh 3,452,275 25.40% 3,452,275 27.53%

ANG Autom otive  Industries Pvt. Ltd. 3,664,603 26.97% 2,614,603 20.85%
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ANG Industries Limited

Schedules fo rm ing  part o f  the  Balance Sheet As a t 3 is t  M a rc h  2 0 12  (Rsimacs)

at 31.03.20111

NOTE B - RESERVES & SURPLUS

a. Capital Reserves

Opening Balance 48.75 48.75

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) W ritten  Back in Current Year - -

Closing Balance 48.75 48.75

b. Capital Redemption Reserve

Opening Balance 1,308.26 1,396.42

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) W ritten  Back in Current Year - 88.16

Closing Balance 1,308.26 1,308.26

c. Securities Premium Account

Opening Balance 2,643.28 2,643.28

Add : Securities prem ium  credited on Share issue 399.00 -

Less : Premium Utilised fo r various reasons - -

Premium on Redemption o f Debentures

For Issuing Bonus Shares

Closing Balance 3,042.28 2,643.28

d. Revaluation Reserve

Opening Balance - 50.72

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) W ritten  Back in Current Year | 50.72

Closing Balance -

e. Share Forfeiture Account

Opening Balance - -

(+) Current Year Transfer 6.00 -

Closing Balance 6.00 -

f. General Reserves

Opening Balance 420.32 420.32

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) W ritten  Back in Current Year 1 -

Closing Balance 420.32 420.32

g. Surplus

Opening balance 3,599.05 3,412.39

(+) Net P ro fit/(N e t Loss) For the current year 276.21 186.67

(+) Transfer from  Reserves 1 -

(-) Excess Provision o f Income tax w ritten  o ff 0.43 -

(-) Proposed Dividends - -

(-) In terim  Dividends - -

(-) Transfer to  Reserves - -

Closing Balance 3,875.69 3,599.05

Total 8,701.30 8,019.66
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Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet As at 3 is t  March 2012

Note C - LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(Rs in Lacs) 

'A s  at 31.03.20111

Secured

(a) Term loans 1,957.80 3,093.68

from banks *

Secured By: [Refer Note no.C(i)]

(b) Deferred payment liabilities - GNIDA 13.66 13.66

Secured By: [Refer Note no.C(i)]

(c) Other loans and advances 184.54 31.27

Secured By: [Refer Note no.C(i)]

2,156.00 3,138.61

(e) Loans and advances from related parties - 242.83

- -

Total 2,156.00 3,381.45

^M aturity profile of Term Loans with Banks (Excluding vehicle loans)

Fin year Am ount ( in lacs)

2013-14 832.80

2014-15 500.00

2015-16 500.00

2016-17 125.00

Note C(i)

NOTES: 

(1) Securities offered to  Banks to secure Term Loan:-

(a) State Bank of India:

First pari-passu charge on company's fixed assets (including land & building) situated at A-197, Eldeco SIDCUL Industria l Park, 
Sitarganj, U ttrakhand.

First charge on company's land &  build ing situated at fo llow ing  locations 

• B -  48, Phase - I I ,  Noida, U.P.

19 -  A, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P.

Personal Guarantee o f Mr. Prem jit Singh, Managing D irector

(b) Yes Bank L td .:

First pari-passu charge on company's fixed assets (including land & building) situated at A-197, Eldeco SIDCUL Industria l Park, 
Sitarganj, U ttrakhand.

First charge on company's fixed assets (including land & building) situated at 150-A, SEZ, Noida, U.P.

Personal Guarantee o f Mr. Prem jit Singh, Managing D irector

(c) Development Credit Bank L td .:

First pari-passu charge on company's fixed assets (including land & building) situated at A-197, Eldeco SIDCUL Industria l Park, 
Sitarganj, U ttrakhand.

Personal Guarantee o f Mr. Prem jit Singh, Managing D irector

(2) Securities offered to  Banks (viz. State Bank of India, Bank of Baroda, Development Credit Bank Ltd., Yes Bank Ltd. and Citibank N. 
A.) to  secure working capital facilities under multiple banking arrangement, on pari-passu basis:-

(a) Hypothecation o f inventories viz raw m ateria l, stock in process, fin ished goods, stores and spares etc. including the  stock in transit, 
stocks lying w ith  processors & in th ird  party godown consisting o f au tom otive  components, trailers, tra ile r components, 
receivables and o ther current assets, both present and fu tu re , except vehicles exclusively hypothecated to  banks.
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Schedules fo rm in g  part o f  the  Balance Sheet As a t 3 is t  M a rc h  2 0 12

(b) Second charge on gross block (including Land & Building) o f th e  company on pari-passu basis.

(c) Personal Guarantee o f Mr. Prem jit Singh, Managing Director.

(3) Securities offered to  Factoring Companies (viz. SBI Global Factors Ltd. and IFCI Factors Ltd.):

(a) First charge on receivables factored by factoring companies.

(b) Personal Guarantee o f Mr. Prem jit Singh, Managing D irector

(4) GNIDA dues am ount is fo r the deferred instalm ents on the land at 19-A, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P.

All Vehicle Loans are secured by Hypothecation o f vehicles financed.

C (ii) Detail of Term Loan :-

Term Loan SBI 280.00

Term Loan DCB 12.80

Term Loan YES BANK 1,665.00

Total 1,957.80

C (iii) O ther Loan 8t Advance :-

Vehicle Loan 40.29

Commercial Vehicle Loan(Prime M over &  Trailer) 144.25

Total 184.54

Note D - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

As at 31.03.2012

(Rs in Lacs) 

As at 31.03.2011J

Secured

(a) Loans repayable on demand 11,450 8,933

from  banks

Refer Note NO: D(i)

(b) Loans and advances from related parties - -

(c)Current maturities of Long term  Debts Loans 973 1,201

Secured By: [Refer Note no.C(i)]

12,423 10,135

In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in

repayment of loans and interest w ith respect

to  (a) (b) & (d)

1. Period of Default NA

2. Amount

Unsecured

(a) Loans repayable on demand - -

from  banks

from  o ther parties

(b) Loans and advances from related parties 1 -

(o fth e  a b o ve ,' is guaranteed by Directors and /  or others)

(c) Other loans and advances - Advance from Customer 2 -

- -

Total 12,425 10,135

Annual Report 2011-12 23



ANG Industries Limited

Schedules fo rm in g  part o f  the  Balance Sheet As a t 3 i s t  M arch  2012 (Rs in Lacs)

Note - D (i)

As at As at 3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1 ^

(a) Loans repayable on demand:-

Foreign Bill Discouting 1,528

Packing Credits 1,508

Cash C redtit Limits 4,752

Over Draft Limits 351

Domestic Bill Discountings 3,311

TOTAL 11,450

Note - D ( ii) - Current Maturities of Long Term Debts

Term Loan ( Yes Bank) 178.80

Term Loan ( SBI) 272.79

Term Loan ( DCB) 52.12

Term Loan ( YES Bank) 334.50

Vehicle Loans 134.47

TOTAL 972.68

Note E - CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Trade Payables* 4,379 3,382

(b) Others - -

Total 4,379 3,382

*Detail o f Trade Payables

Creditors fo r Consumables 755.75 463.50

Creditors fo r Fixed Assets 255.18 113.31

Creditors fo r Raw M ateria l 2,784.12 2,321.36

Creditors(Others) 584.27 483.36

Total 4,379.31 3,381.53
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Schedules fo rm in g  part o f  the  Balance Sheet As a t 3 i s t  M arch  2012
m HH ISBP

Note - Long Term Provisions

(Rs in Lacs)

(a) Provision for employee benefits

Superannuation (unfunded) N 1 Nil

G ratu ity (unfunded) N 1 Nil

Leave Encashment (unfunded) N 1 Nil

ESOP /  ESOS N 1 Nil

(b) Others (Specify nature) N 1 Nil

Total

Note F - Other Current Liabilities

(a) Unpaid dividends 19.47 19.47

(b) O ther payables:

Custom Duty/Service Tax Payable

WCT Payable

TDS Payable 12 12

Sales Tax Payable 52 114

Advance From Customer

Total 89 148

Note G - Short Term Provisions

(a) Provision for employee benefits

Salary & Reimbursements 108.11 60.37

C ontribution to  PF 9.49 8.48

G ratu ity (Funded) 40.97 26.55

Leave Encashment (unfunded) 4.06 4.06

(b) Others (Specify nature)

ESI 1.46 1.76

Expenses payable 88.52 109.29

Provision fo r foreign exchange fluc tuation  on Forward Contract 94.03

Income Tax ( Provision fo r Current Year) 

Total

60.73

407.36

52.10

262.61
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Schedules fo rm in g  part o f  the  Balance Sheet As a t 3 i s t  M arch  2012
Note H - Tangible assets

Build- Furni-
ings ture

Vehi­
cles

Comm­ Gen-
ercial set
Vehi­ Can­

cles opy

Electridas
Equip­
ment

ETP
Plant

Machine
&

Tools

Office
Equip­
ment

Comp­
uter 

& Acce-

Water Mobile 
Cooler

Total

(Rs in Lacs)

Cost
A s at 1 April 2010 844.09 2,258.33 91.87 368.50 519.38 40.01 195.34 13.04 7,254.03 58.41 136.77 1.00 15.35 11,796.10
Additions 150.14 3.54 48.26 0.20 15.55 8.34 1,258.50 3.56 28.74 0.35 2.89 1,520.06
Disposals 20.82 265.79 9.35 295.96
Transfer ln/(Out)
Transfer to held for sale
Other adjustm ents

-Exchange differences
-Borrow ing costs

At 31 March 2011 844.09 2,408.47 95.41 13,323.94 519.38 40.20 210.89 21.38 8,246.74 61.96 156.16 1.34 18.23 13,020.33
Additions 179.61 60.71 219.48 8.40 0.72 9.49 2.95 363.34 3.89 19.02 5.27 872.87
Disposals 159.73 26.87 34.14 2.61 1,715.80 0.04 1,939.18
Transfer ln/(Out)
Transfer to held for sale
Other adjustm ents

-Exchange differences
-Borrow ing costs

At 31 March 2012 844.09 2,588.08 156.12 13,383.70 527.78 14.05 186.23 21.72 6,894.28 65.85 175.18 1.34 23.46 11,954.02
Depreciation
A s at 1 April 2010 182.89 21.37 136.51 102.31 5.91 32.46 2.53 1,164.20 15.35 67.04 0.21 5.96 1,736.76
Charge fo rth e  year 76.73 5.79 34.45 58.74 6.22 10.01 1.08 400.52 4.10 20.13 0.09 1.79 619.65
Disposals 4.82 9.35 14.17
Transfer ln/(Out)
Transfer to held for sale
At 31 March 2011 - 259.62 27.16 166.14 161.05 12.14 12,882.48 3.61 1,564.72 19.45 77.82 0.30 7.75 2,342.37
Charge fo rth e  year 82.27 8.31 32.96 59.68 3.80 9.26 1.56 391.69 3.35 26.82 0.08 3.09 622.89
Disposals 69.30 7.33 6.03 0.52 307.59 0.02 390.79
Transfer ln/(Out)
Transfer to held for sale
At 31 March 2012 - 341.88 35.47 129.81 220.74 8.61 12,885.71 4.65 1,648.82 22.80 104.65 0.38 10.82 2,574.47
Net block -

At 31 March 2011 844.09 2,148.85 68.25 317.80 358.32 28.07 166.41 17.76 6,682.02 42.52 78.34 1.04 10.49 10,677.96
At 31 March 2012 844.09 2,246.20 120.65 13,253.89 307.04 5.44 (12,699.47) 17.07 5,245.46 43.05 70.54 0.96 12.64 9,379.55
Capital Work in Progress
At 31 March 2011 1,615.12
At 31 March 2012 1,966.26

Note-I Intangible assets 

Particulars 

Gross Block

Patent RigffExpenses

As at 1 April 2010 5.19 5.19

Purchase 0.89 0.89

Deductions - -

As at 31 March 2011 6.07 6.07

Purchase - -

Deductions - -

As at 31 March 2012 6.07 6.07

Amortisation

As at 1 April 2010 3.11 3.11

Charge fo r the year 0.51 0.51

Deductions - -

As at 31 March 2011 3.62 3.62

Charge fo r the year 1.21 1.21

Deductions - -

As at 31 March 2012 4.84 4.84

Net Block

As at 31 March 2011 2.45 2.45

As at 31 March 2012 1.24 1.24
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Schedules fo rm in g  part o f  the  Balance Sheet As a t 3 i s t  M arch  2012
S l.0 S .2 0 lT 1

Note J- Non Current Investment

(Rs in Lacs) 

'A s  at 31.03.20111

Trade Investments [Refer Note No.J(l)]

(a) Investment Properties 1 -

(b) Investment in Equity instrum ents 12.63 12.63

Total(A) 12.63 12.63

Other Investments (Refer B below)

(a) Investment Properties - -

(b) Investment in Equity instrum ents 1 -

Total (B) - -

Grand Total (A + B) 12.63 12.63

Less : Provision fo r d im un ition  in the value o f Investments - -

Total 12.63 12.63

Particulars

Aggregate am ount o f quoted investments 

(M arket value o f '  (Previous Y ear' __)

2012

Aggregate am ount o f unquoted investments (Previous Y ear' 12.63) 12.63 12.63

Note J(l) - Details of Trade Investments

Name of the Body Corporate

Subsidiary/ 
Associate / JV / 

Controlled 
Entity/Others

No. ofShares / 
Units

Quoted /  Party Paid /
U nquoted Fully paid

Extent of 
Holding (%) Amount (

W hether  
stated at 

Cost 
Yes/No

If A n sw e r to  
colum n (9) 

is 'N o1 ■ 
B asis of 

Valuation

20 12 2011 20 12 2011 20 12 2011

ID (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13)

(a) Investm ent Properties

(b) Investem ent in Equity Instrum ents Subsidiary
Company
ANG A uto  
(U.S.A) Inc.

251 251 Unquoted Fully Paid 100% 100% 0.1190 0.1190 Yes

ANG A uto  
(Hongkong) Ltd. 1,282 1,282 Unquoted Fully Paid 100% 100% 0.5100 0.5100 Yes

Tower W orx 
India Pvt. Ltd. 120,000 120,000 Unquoted Fully Paid 50% 50% 12.000 12.000 Yes

(c) Investm ents in Preference Shares

(b) Investm ents in G overnm ent or Trust securities

(e) Investm ents in D ebentures or Bonds

(f) Investm ents in M utual Funds

(g) Investm ents in partnership firm s*

(h) Other non-current investm ents {specify nature)

Total 12 .63 12.63
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Schedules fo rm in g  part o f  the  Balance Sheet As at 3 i s t  M arch 2012
31.03.2012

Note K - Long Term Loans and Advances

(Rs in Lacs) 

^ ^ ® A s  at 31.03.20111

a. Capital Advances

Secured, considered good - -

Unsecured, considered good - -

Doubtfu l - -

Less: Provision fo r doubtfu l advances - -

- -

b. Security Deposits

Secured, considered good - -

Unsecured, considered good 162.99 166.06

Doubtfu l - -

Less: Provision fo r doubtfu l deposits - -

162.99 166.06

c. Loans and advances to related parties

Secured, considered good - -

Unsecured, considered good - -

Doubtfu l - -

Less: Provision fo r doubtfu l loans and advances - -

- -

162.99 166.06

Note 1 As at 31 March 2012 As at 31 March 2011

Directors:- Nil

O ther officers o f the  Company Nil

Firm in which d irecto r is a partner Nil

Private Company in which d irecto r is a m em ber :- Nil

Note L - Current Investment

(a) Investment in Equity instrum ents - -

(b) Investments in preference shares - -

(c) Investments in Governm ent or Trust securities - -

(d) Investments in Debentures or Bonds - -

(e) Investments in M utua l Funds - -

(f) Investments in partnership firm s* - -

(g) O ther non-current investments (specify nature) - -

Total(A) - -

Less : Provision fo r d im un ition  in the value o f Investments - -

Total - -
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Schedules fo rm in g part  o f  the  Balance Sheet As a t 3 is t  M a rc h  2 0 12  (Rsimacs)

As at 31.03.20111

Note M - Inventories

a. Raw M ateria ls and components ( Refer Note ) 4,017.84 3,282.25

Goods-in transit 24.07 -

b. W ork-in-progress (Refer Note) 4,278.63 4,101.11

c. Finished goods (Refer Note) 544.46 774.51

Total 8,865.00 8,157.87

Note N - Trade Receivables

Trade receivables outstanding fo r a period less than 

six m onths from  the date they are due fo r payment
■

Secured, considered good -

Unsecured, considered good 5,729.36 3,142.78

Unsecured, considered doubtfu l 1
Less: Provision fo r doubtfu l debts -

5,729.36 3,142.78

Trade receivables outstanding fo r a period exceeding 

six m onths from  the date they are due fo r payment

Secured, considered good -

Unsecured, considered good 157.83 148.41

Unsecured, considered doubtfu l -

Less: Provision fo r doubtfu l debts -

157.83 148.41

Total 5,887.20 3,291.19

Trade Receivable stated above include debts due by:

Directors * nil nil

O ther officers o f the  Company * nil nil

Firm in which d irecto r is a partner * nil nil

Private Company in which d irecto r is a m em ber nil nil

- -

*E ither severally or jo in tly

Working :-(Trade Receivables)

Domestic 4,163

Export 1,724

Total 5,887

Note O - Cash and cash equivalents

a. Balances w ith  banks* 886.85 464.47

b. Cheques, drafts on hand 12.56 -

c. Cash on hand 549.16 430.94

d.EMD For Tender 0.25 0.25

i 1,448.83 895.66

*  Balancew ith Bankincludes Unpaid Divided am ounted to  Rs.19.47 lacs (prev ious Year 19.47 lacs), M argin M oney am ounted to  Rs. 544.72 
Lacs ( previous year 158.63 lacs)

Fixed Deposit w ith  Bank w ith  are am ounted to  Rs. 258.46 lacs ( previous year Rs.245.73 Lacs) and m atu rity  is due in less than 12 m onths
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Schedules fo rm in g  part o f  the  Balance Sheet As a t 3 i s t  M arch  2012
3 1 .0 3 .2 0 lT ^

Note P - Short-term loans and advances

(Rs in Lacs) 

™ " as  at 31.03.20111

a. Loans and advances to  related parties [Refer Note Q (l)]

Secured, considered good f 0.00 0.00

Unsecured, considered good 254.74 185.59

254.74 185.59

b. Others (specify nature)

Advances to  Suppliers and fo r Capital Goods 395.40 179.22

O ther Advances 920.70 1,056.22

Excise Duty and Service Tax Receivables/Govt. Receivables 237.65 206.43

Advance Tax 8.30 3.00

TDS Receivables 43.02 23.51

Export Incentives Receivables 37.74 181.76

Prepaid Expenses 46.86 44.78

Vat Receivable 24.15 2.41

1,713.82 1,697.33

Total 1,968.55 1,882.92

Note Q1 - Loan to Related Party

Loans and Advances to  Subsidiary Company 11.43 10.70

Prem jit Singh Chadha 11.21 9.50

ANG Autom otive  Com ponent 66.71 -

ANG Structure &  Energy Pvt. Ltd.(ADVANCE) 165.39 165.39

Total 254.74 185.59

All above loans and advances are not bearing any Interest Com ponent

Note-Q - O ther current assets (specify nature)

Pre-Operative Expenses 7.33 42.29

Prelim inary Expenses - 4.06

Issue Expenses 0.68 1.36

Research & Development 441.12 312.13

Total 449.13 359.85
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Schedules form ing part of the Profit & Loss Statem ent fo r the year ended 3 is t  March 2012 (RS inLacs)

Note R - Revenue From Operation

Sale o f products * 16,322.97 14,615.37

Sale o f services[Refer Note No.S(l)] 339.95 241.97

O ther operating revenues * * 591.01 680.00

Less:

Excise duty - -

Total 17,253.93 15,537.34

Note R(l)

DETAILS OF SERVICES RENDERED BY COMPANY

Repairing and AMC Charges o f Trailers 74.86

M anagem ent and Bussiness Auxiliary Services

to  A u tom otive  Axles Ltd. 70.12

M anagem ent consultancy/Services to  Subsidiary Company 194.97

Total 339.95

Note S - O ther Income
1

Interest Income 20.77 10.25

Dividend Income - -

Net gain/loss on sale o f investments 1.91 -

O ther non-operating income

(net o f expenses d irectly a ttribu tab le  to  such income) 9.45 -

Total 32.13 10.25
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Schedules form ing part of the Profit & Loss Statem ent fo r the year ended 3 is t  March 2012 (Rs in Lacs)
As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011

Note T - Note T Cost of M aterial Cosumed

Inventory at the  beginning o f the  year 3,282.25 4,084.91

Add : Purchases o f Raw M ateria l[R efer Note No.U(l)] 10,380.90 10,688.94

Add: Consumables 992.56 -

Less : Inventory at the end o f the year 4,017.84 3,282.25

Total 10,637.87 11,491.60

Note T(l)

PARTICULARS OF MATERIAL PURCHASES Amount % of Consumption

STEEL 6,553.36 57.62

Steel Forgings 1,800.01 15.83

Under Carriage fo r Heavy Vehicles 1,555.33 13.68

OTHERS 1,464.76 12.88

Total 11,373.46 100.00

Note T(ll) 1

INDEGENIOUS MATERIAL 10,129.70

IMPORTED RAW MATERIAL 251.20

Total 10,380.90

Detail of Consumables

Consumables 992.56

Note U - Increase in inventories
1

Inventories at the end of the year

W ork-in-progress 4,278.63 4,101.11

Finished goods 544.46 774.51

Total(A) 4,823.09 4,875.62

Inventories at the beginning of the year

W ork-in-progress 4,101.11 2,480.17

Finished goods 774.51 745.98

Total (B) 4,875.62 3,226.15

Total (B-A) 52.53 (1,649.47)
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Schedules form ing part of the Profit & Loss Statem ent fo r the year ended 3 is t  March 2012 (RS inLacs)

Note V - Employee benefit expense

Salaries and wages 1,012.56 782.33

Salaries and wages(Full &  final) 7.09 13.35

Ex-Gratia/Bonus 113.12 39.62

Employer C ontribu tion  to  EPF 54.82 43.62

Employer C ontribu tion  to  ESIC 13.27 9.99

G ratu rity  &  Compensation Paid* 33.71 1.15

Staff welfare expenses 41.54 36.27

Total 1,276.11 926.33

*Defined Benefit Plan

The employee's G ratu tity  fund scheme is managed by a Trust ( Life Insurance Corp.of India) in a defined Benefit Plan .The present value of 
obligation is determ ined based on Accurial va luation, carried out by an independent actuary as at the Balance sheet fo r the  year ended 
31st March 2008 and prem ium  recalculated by LIC on the basis o f employees data provided to  them  .

C ontribution to  the Provident funds are made m onth ly  at a Predeterm ined rate to  the  regional Provident Fund Commissioner and Debited 
to  Profit and Loss account on an accurial basis .

Note W -  FINANCE COST

In terest expense 1,518.23 1,162.41

Interest on Term Loan 522.61 285.55

Bank Charges 102.51 33.80

Loss/gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 

including Forward Contract 7.22 _

Provision o f loss fo r Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 

on Forward Contracts* 94.03 (50.50)

Total 2,244.60 1,431.27

*Loss on Forward contract includes the provison o f Loss am ounting to  Rs.94.03 Lacs 

Calculated on M 2M  basis as on the  date o f Balance sheet

Note X - Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation o f tangible assets 622.89 619.65

A m ortisa tion  o f intangible assets 1.21 0.52

Total 624.10 620.17

Note Y - Other expenses

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES:-

Power and fuel ( Including Generator Rent) 522.99 521.08

Factory Rent 39.56 35.26

Processing &  Job W ork Charge 294.66 341.79

Vehicle running and maintenance(Commercial Vehicle) 55.43 28.07

Selling & Distributive Expenses

Advertisem ent Expenses 9.69 9.01

Bad Debts 1.67 14.25

Branch Office &  Godown Rent 17.01 19.83

Bussiness Prom otion Expenses 17.11 12.98
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Schedules form ing part of the Profit & Loss Statem ent fo r the year ended 3 is t  March 2012 (Rs in Lacs)

Note Y - Other expenses

Discount,Commission & Brokerage 12.61 25.61

ECGC Premium 33.61 31.95

Freight Outward 268.45 475.93

Shipping &  Forwarding 20.61 10.56

Travelling Expenses:- - -

For Domestic 28.20 40.27

For Foreign 11.40 28.25

W arranty Expenses 19.93 18.35

Administrative Expenses

A ud it Fees 3.86 3.86

Conveyance 60.68 51.29

Loss on sales o f DEPB 16.28 -

Festival Expenses 20.37 16.25

Guest Flouse Expenses 24.27 19.38

Insurance Charges/Premium 45.12 40.30

Interest &  Penalities 1.99 -

Interest on GNIDA 1.23 1.23

Legal,Professional &  Consultancy Charges 53.76 41.22

Loss on investm ent in Subsidiary Co./Sale o f Assets 55.12 18.89

Claimed W ritten  Back - 126.09

Medical Expenses 5.06 2.90

M em bership Fees/Subscription/Registration 12.58 6.15

M iscellaneous expenses 10.20 4.91

Office Expenses 7.31 8.07

Postage & Courier 2.75 5.51

Printing & Stationery 14.41 14.89

Prior Period Expenses * 23.91 14.76

Rates & Taxes 55.47 101.45

Recruitm ent Exp. 2.86 2.02

Remuneration to  d irecto r 18.00 18.00

Security Charges 6.04 3.35

Staff Bus 13.47 11.20

Telephone Expnses & In te rne t Exp. 35.71 36.92

Repair & Maintenance

For C om puter &  Telephone 7.57 5.88

For Building 17.64 23.72

For Vehicles 43.91 20.00

For Repair &  M aintenance M achinery 41.92 46.89

Preliminary Expenses W ritten Off I

Bussiness Prom otion W /o 1.88 4.81

Issue Expenses W /o 0.68 0.68

M erger Expenses W /o 2.56 2.56

Prelim inary Expenses W /o 1.11 1.11

Pre-operative Expenses W /o 57.04 42.29

Research & Development Cost W /o 176.66 162.27

Total 2,194.37 2,472.07
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Schedules form ing part of the Profit & Loss Statem ent fo r the year ended 3 is t  March 2012 (Rs in Lacs)

Note Y - Other expenses

Note Y(i) - Payment to  Auditors

Statu tory A ud it &  Tax aud it Fees 3.86 3.86

Certificate Charges/other fees 0.18 0.23

Total 4.04 4.09

Note Z(lll) - Transaction in Foreign Currency 

Expenses in Foreign Currency

Payment fo r Im port o f Raw M ateria l 

(US $ 545141 and EURO 1146) 257.07 157.20

Foreign Tour &  Travelling (US $ 3500 and GBP 6000) 6.12 16.05

Payment o f Legal Expenses Payable (US $ 67639) 34.37 0.52

Repayment to  Fuwa Engineering M anufacturing  Co. 

against Full Settlem ent. 186.45

Advance Payment fo r legal Consultancy - 9.06

Repayment o f balance payment o f FCCB - 1,705.10

Total 297.55 2,074.39

Earning in foreign Currencies

Export (US $ 10862658 and Euro 368466) 5463.60 4905.13

Interest on Fixed Deposits in foreign Exchange (US $ 126 ) 0.07 0.27

M anagem ent Service Charges from  

Subsidiary Company (US $ 389507) 194.97 241.97

Total 5658.63 5147.36

Earning per equity share

Net p ro fit as per p ro fit and loss sta tem ent (Rs. in lacs) 276.21 186.67

No. o f equ ity  shares at the  beginning

and closing o f the period /  year 13,590,000 12,540,000

W eighted average num ber o f equ ity shares

fo r calculating basic and d ilu ted EPS 13,590,000 -

Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 2.03 1.82

Diluted Earnings Per Share(Rs.) 2.03 1.67
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2012

Z (1) - Contingent liabilities

1 Bank Guartanees 91.02 314.13

2 Letter o f Credit issue by Banks 1 250.58 112.54

3 Estimated am ount o f contract rem aining to  be executed 
on capital account and not provided fo r

b _ 1
50.42

4 Case Pending before additional session Judge,Punjab against 
the company filed by M /s Kisco Casting against the  deb it notes 
raised by company fo r supply o f defective Raw M ateria l by the Party. w 11.39

1
11.39

5 Demands raised by Income tax departm ent fo r the assessment year 2000-01. 
This Demand is Pending in an appeal in Court o f Hon'ble Delhi High Court. 42.73 42.73

6 Stamp Duty payable fo r the ir premises at 19, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida. 
the appeal fo r the  same is pending before Revenue Board.Allahabad (UP). w 12.73 1 12.73

7 Sales Tax Demand fo r Entry Tax in A jm er appeal before ajm er/Ja ipur sales Tax. 0.82 0.82

8 Demand Raised by Sales tax Departm ent,Khatim a(U ttarakhand) against the 
company on account o f penalty fo r late payment o f sales tax in F/y 2009-10. 
The Company goes fo r the  appeal against this demand to  jo in t Commissioner 
(Sales Tax),Khatima a fte r paying 10% Penalty under Protest.The Company take 
the stay fo r the balance 90% o f the penalty am ount. i

—

6.03 H 6.03

9 Case Pending before Commissioner VAT(Appeal), Kolkata in W hich the  WBVAT 
Departm ent raised the demands fo r assessment U/s 46(1) o f the  WBVAT Act 2003.* 25.31 25.31

10 Dataram,Ex-Employee Filed a case fo r some labour dispute 
and the same is pending before civil court Noida 5.00 -

11 M /s Credence Logistics Pvt. Ltd, filed a case fo r claim o f W arranty etc. 
fo r Trailers supplied by ANG Industries before Civil Court,Thane, M um bai ■ 72.91

1 _

12 M /s RSI filed a case against the Compnay in Civil court o f Detroit, 
Michigan,USA fo r claim o f Services Charges against the said services 
provided by them  fo r exports by M /s ANG Industries Ltd.

-
127.13

1

13 Income Tax Demad against order u/s 143(3) fo r AY 2008-09,
against which the  company has filed an appeal w ith  CIT (A), Circle 1(1),New Delhi 12.73

14 Debit Note issued by M /s L& T- MHI Boilers (P) Ltd. on account o f penalty 
fo r delay in supply o f Fabricated Boiler Com ponent by the  Company .
As the m atter is disputable and is pending under a rb itra tion  . 27.71

1

Total 304.05 99.01

*  Kolkata Sale Tax Demand :- 1

Fin. Year Amount

2008-2009 15.68

2009-2010 0.53

2010-2011 9.10

Total 25.31

Detail of Capital Work in Progress:-

Assets As at 31 March 2012

Plant &  M achinery(D ie & Fixture) 696.48

Building 288.05

SAP Im plem entation Exp. 133.92

ANG A utom otive  Comp. (P) Ltd.(Adv fo r Property). 847.82

Total 1,966.26
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. Accounting Concepts

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis o f accounting, in accordance w ith  generally accepted 

accounting principles in India and com ply w ith  the Accounting Standards issued by the Institu te  o f Chartered Accountants o f India and 

the  provisions o f the Companies Act, 1956.

2. Revenue Recognition

-Sales are recognized upon dispatch o f goods from  facto ry against firm  orders.

-For o ther incomes, the company fo llows the accrual basis o f accounting.

3. Export Incentives

The same are booked as income on the basis o f claim accrued in favor o f the  company.

4. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost o f acquisition or construction and include all o ther incidental expenses related to  acquisition and 

any a ttribu tab le  cost o f bringing the asset to  its w ork ing conditions fo r its in tended use.

Advances paid tow ard  acquisition o f fixed assets and the cost o f assets not ready to  be put to  use before the  year end are disclosed under 

Capital W ork in progress.

5. Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on straight line m ethod basis as per the rates specified in schedule XIV o f the Companies Act, 1956.

6. Borrowing Costs

Borrow ing cost a ttribu tab le  to  the  acquisition, construction or production o f an assets are capitalized as part o f the  cost o f tha t asset. 

Borrow ing cost, Interest on Term Loan, which are not related to  fixed assets, are recognized as an expense in the  period in which they are 

incurred.

7. Investments

Investments in the nature o f long-term  are stated at cost o f acquisition. Provision fo r decline in value, o ther than tem porary, is made on 

the  basis o f m arket quota tions w henever available.

8. Valuation of Inventories

Raw M ateria ls, Stores and Packaging M ateria ls are valued at low er o f cost or net realizable value.

W ork in Progress has been valued at Cost o f Raw M ateria ls plus 50% o f cost o f Production.

Finished Goods are valued at sale price less selling and d is tribu tion  expenses & profits.

Excise du ty on fin ished goods lying in facto ry is accounted fo r on removal o f goods since such liab ility  arises only if  they are sold 

in D om esticTariff Area.

9. Preliminary 8t Pre operative Expenses

Prelim inary &  Preoperative Expenses o f period prio r to  year 2005-06 is w ritte n  o ff  over a period o fte n  years. Prelim inary Expenses and 

Preoperative Expenses incurred during the  year 2005-06 and later on are being am ortised over a period o f five years.

10. Research and Development

Revenue expenditure incurred on Research & Developm ent is charged to  Profit &  Loss Account o f the year in which it is incurred, except 

fo r developm ent costs which relate to  the  design and testing o f new or im proved materials, products or processes which are recognized 

as an asset to  the  extent th a t it is expected th a t such assets w ill generate fu tu re  econom ic benefits. The expenses incurred prio r to  year 

2005-06 is w ritte n  o ff over a period o fte n  years and the expenses incurred during the year 2005-06 and later on are am ortised over a 

period o f five years.

11. Employee Benefits

All sh o rtte rm  employee benefit plan such as salaries, wages, bonus, special award and medical benefits which fall due w ith in  12 m onths 

o f the period in which the employee render the  related services which entitles him to  avail such benefits are recognized on an 

undiscounted basis and charged to  p ro fit and loss accoun t.

The Company has established re tirem en t benefits in the fo rm  o f G ratu ity fund w ith  the  Life Insurance o f India whose prem ium  is 

calculated on the basis o f actual va luation, carried out by an independent actual as at the balance sheet fo r the  year ended 31st March 

2008 and prem ium  recalculated by LIC on the basis o f Employees data provided to  them  .

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
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C ontribution to  the provident funds are made m on th ly  at a predeterm ined rate to  the Regional Provident fund Commissioner and 

debited to  p ro fit and loss account on an accrual basis.

12 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the  date o f the transaction. To the extent, the  Foreign 

bills got discounted w ith  bank, AS-11 is not applicable and rem aining foreign Bills are entered in books at the  rate on the date o f 

transaction . Foreign currency assets and liab ilities at the year end are translated at the year end exchange rates and the resultant 

exchange difference is recognized in the Profit &  Loss Account, except those relating to  acquisition o f Fixed assets which are not put to  

use til l year end as the same are adjusted in the  cost o f fixed assets. Investments made in the  foreign Subsidiaries Companies are 

calculated on the exchange rates on the date o f transactions.

Further the corresponding figures o f overseas subsidiary companies are converted in USD i.e 1USD =INR 50.85 being the foreign 

exchange rates prevailing at the  end o f last financial y e a r.

Forward Contracts in the  nature o f derivatives are market to  market, w herever required, as at the  Balance sheet date and provision for 

losses,if any, is dealt w ith  in the  p ro fit and Loss accoun t. Unrealised gains, if  any on such derivatives are not recognized in the Profit and 

Loss account.

13 Taxon Income

a. Current tax is the am ount o f tax payable on taxable income fo r the year determ ined in accordance w ith  the provisions o f Income 

Tax Act, 1961.

b. Deferred tax is provided on tim ing  difference between tax and accounting trea tm ents th a t orig inate  in one period and are 

expected to  be reversed or settled in subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liab ilities are measured using the  enacted /  

substantively enacted tax rate fo r continu ing operations. A d justm ent o f deferred tax liab ility  a ttribu tab le  to  change in tax rate is 

shown in the p ro fit and loss account as a part o f the  deferred tax adjustm ents fo r the period. Deferred tax assets are recognized only 

to  the extend there  is a reasonable certa in ty  th a t the asset can be realized in fu tu re  . Deferred tax assets such as MAT paid under 

section 115JB o f Income Tax Act are reviewed as at the  Balance Sheet date and w ritten  down or w ritten  up to  reflect the  am ount 

tha t is reasonab ly /v irtua lly  certain (as the case may be) to  be realized. F u rth e r, no Deferred tax is being provided on the tim ing  

difference fo r the  units availed exemption o f I ncomeTax under section 801C etc.

14. Contingencies

Contingencies loss arising from  claims, litiga tion, assessments, fines, penalties etc. are provided fo r when it  is probable th a t a liab ility  

may be incurred, and the am ount can be reasonably estim ated and are disclosed by way o f notes to  accounts in the basis o f available 

in fo rm ation .

Z- NOTESTOTHE ACCOUNTS:

Z(a) Debit and Credit Balances appearing under the  head current liabilities, sundry debtors and loans and advances are subjected to  

con firm ation  /  reconciliation. The Company does not have in tim a tio n /in fo rm a tio n  on creditors w ith  respect to  th e ir SSI registration; 

hence requisite figures are not given.

Z(b) In the op in ion o f the  M anagem ent, the  value on realization o f current assets, loan and advances in the ord inary course o f business 

w ould  not be less than the am ount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Z(c) D uring the  year under report the  Company had sold one o f its un it i.e Axle M anufacturing Division to  M /s Au tom otive  Axles Ltd and 

M /s M errito r Heavy Vehicles Systems India Lim ited vide agreements dated 31- A u g '2 0 1 1 . The to ta l consideration fo r the  above sale 

was am ounted to  Rs. 1476.47 lacs fo r Plant and M achineries and Intangible Assets.

The Company decided to  exit th is business as there  was a com petition  w ith  its own customers being the Trailers M anufacturers and 

this was e ffecting both the Business o f the Company i.e Trailers as w ell as Axle Business. Further there  were o ther opportun ities  which 

the Company decided to  invest in the same. The Substantial part o f the receipt was used fo r debt reduction and m eeting long te rm  

W orking Capital requ irem ent o f the company. There is Exceptional Income to  the  tune  o f Rs. 39.98 Lacs which is shown separately in 

Profit and loss Statem ent.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
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Z (d) Investment in the Subsidiary company in United States of America:

D urin g th e ye a r the  Company has also received M anagem ent service charges am ounting to  USD 531871.76 Equivalent to  INR 240.88 

Lacs from  the w ho lly  owned overseas subsidiary.

Z(e) The Company operates in three segments i.e. M anufacturing o f Auto  Components and assemblies, T ransportation and heavy 

Fabrication .Out o f these, Transportation constitu te  less than 10% and hence as per the principle o f AS-17, issued by The Chartered 

Accountants o f India , segment reporting  is not applicable fo r Transportation business and the  figures fo r the  same are being 

consolidated in business o f A u tom otive  Com ponent &  parts. The operating segments reported below  are the segments o f the group 

fo r which separate financial in fo rm ation  is available and fo r which operating p ro f it / lo s s  am ounts are evaluated regularly by executive 

Managem ent in deciding how to  allocate resources and in assessing performance. M anagem ent evaluate perform ance based on 

consolidated revenuesand netincom e.
( Rs. In lacs)

1. Segment Revenue

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

a. A u tom otive  Components & Parts 12216.36

b. Fleavy Steel Fabrication 5073.68

Net income from  sales /  Services 17290.04

2. Segment Results

a. A u tom otive  Components & Parts 1227.13

b. Fleavy Steel Fabrication 1288.47

Total 2515.6

Less : Interest &  Finance Charges 2,143.35

Unallocable Expenditure (net o f unallocable income) 115.77

Profit /  Loss before tax 256.48

3. Capital Employed

(Segment Assets & Segment Liabilities)

a. A u tom otive  Components & Parts 7,944.82

b. Fleavy Steel Fabrication 1,984.75

Add : Unallocable Capital Employed

Total 9929.57

Z(f) During the year the Company has converted 10,50,000 (Ten Lacs f if ty  Thousand) Share warrants in to  Equity shares o f Rs.10/-each at 

the  prem ium  o f Rs.38/- per share on a preferentia l basis to  Prom oters/P rom oter Group. The Shares being a llo tted to  

p rom o te rs /p rom o te r group shall be locked in fo r a period o f 3 ( th re e ) years from  the date o f a llo tm ent.

Z(g) The Company has taken key-man insurance policies to  insure the  loss o f p ro fit on non-availab ility o f Managing D irector's services to 

the Company.

Z(h) List of related parties (As certified by the management)

Investing party in respect of which the reporting enterprises is an associate.

Enterprises in which Key : ANG A utom otive  Industries (P) Ltd.

Personnel have substantial Interest : ANG Structure & Energy Pvt. Ltd.

( Formerly known as ANG Forgings ( P) Ltd.)

: ANG A utom otive  Components (P) Ltd.

: ANG Logistics Pvt. Ltd.

: GIC Global In ternational Business Inc.

: Krisp Auto & General cred it Pvt. Ltd.

:PSAutotech In ternational LLP.
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W holly owned overseas Subsidiary Companies:

: ANG Auto  (HongKong) Ltd.

: ANG Auto  (USA) Inc.

Joint Venture :Tow erw orx India Pvt.Ltd.

Individual having significant influence : Mr. PremjitS ingh

O verthe Company

Z(i) Related Party Transaction:

During the period, the  Company has entered in to  transaction w ith  fo llow ing  related parties. The balances o f these related parties as at 

M arch 31% 2012 and the aggregate o f transactions fo r the period then ended are presented herein be low :

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

| a m e  of related Party Relation T ra n s a c t io n ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ Amount

ANG Autom otive  
Industries Pvt. Ltd.

Company in which Key 
personnel have 
substantial Interest

Balance payment o f 
1050000 Share warrants 
issued and converted in 
Equity shares during the year

Rs 3,78,00,000/-

ANG Auto USA Inc. W ho lly  owned 
Subsidiary Company

Exports o f 
A uto Components

Rs.39 ,85 ,73 ,836/-

ANG Auto USA Inc. W ho lly  owned 
Subsidiary Company

Receipt o f M anagem ent 
Service Charges

Rs. 1949,72,08/-

Prem jit Singh Managing D irector Share Application M oney Rs. 34,12,500/-

Summary of Transaction in other accounts of Related parties :

Opening Balance Credit Closing B a la n c e ^ ^ ^ ^ |

Prem jit Singh 950239 Dr. 4840954 4670544 1120650 Dr.

Advance fo r purchase o f property  at Bhiwadi 
(ANG Structures &  Energy Pvt. Ltd.
(Formerly Known as ANG Forgings Pvt. Ltd)

16538882 Dr. — — 16538882 Dr.

ANG Structure &  Energy Pvt.Ltd - 6062576 2895694 3166882 (Dr.)

Security fo r Crane H iring Charges to 
M /s ANG Logistic Pvt. Ltd.

403453 Dr. 2099294 500000 20,02,729 Dr.

Advance fo r purchase o f Property 
(ANG Autom otive  Com ponent Pvt. Ltd.)

8,47,81,500 - - 84781500

ANG A utom otive  Com ponent Pvt. Ltd. 3819151 (Cr.) 33940000 23450000 6670849 (Dr.)

ANG AUTO (HK) LTD. 1070775 (Dr.) 72514 1143292 Dr.
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Managerial Remuneration

Mr. Prem jitS ingh Rs. 18,00,000/-

Mr.O.P.Sharma Rs. 3,18,0007-

Sitting Fees to  Directors: Rs. 1,14,700 / -

Z(j) In Compliance w ith  Accounting Standard-22 relating to  "Accounting fo r taxes on Incom e" issued by The Institu te  o f Chartered 

Accountants o f India, the company has adjusted the  deferred tax liab ility  (net) arising ou t o f tim ing  difference fo r the  period upto 31- 

M arch, 2011 w ith  the  Balance o f Deferred Tax Liability (Net) accruing during the year aggregating to  Rs.(4047142) / -  has been 

recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. No Deferred Tax is being provided on the tim ing  difference fo r the  units availed exemption 

o f IncomeTax under section 80-1C, and Deferred Tax has been provided 50% on the units situated at Special EconomicZone.

M ajor components o f Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account o f tim ing  d ifference a re :

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Depreciation

a s ^ ^ ^ ^ V
per Books 
of Accounts

33602732

Amount allowable 
as per Income Tax

25347001

Difference

Deffered 
Tax Assets

Deffered 
Tax Liabilities

Research &  Development 
Exp W ritten  o ff

15241207 15833052

Total D ifference in Taxable Income /  Loss 59,59,499

Deferred Tax Liabilities upto 31-03-2011 3,47,62,111

Deferred Tax Liabilities during the year 20,25,632

Deferred Tax Assets ( MAT Receivable ) during the year 6072774

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities/Assets (Net) upto 31-03-2012 3,07,14,969

Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary 

This is the part o fth e  Balance Sheet referred to  our report o f even date attached

For Sandesh Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Premjit Singh
Managing D irector

Rajiv Malik
Company Secretary

Arun Jain
CFO

Manoj Gupta
Director

Sandesh Jain
Proprietor
M em bership No. 087316 
Firm No. 008548N 
Place : New Delhi 
Dated: 29th May 2012

Sanjay Garg
Director

G.S. Jolly
Director

O.P. Sharma
Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT f o r  th e  year ended 31s t  m arch  2012 (rsin Lacs)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax and extraord inary item 256.47 280.44

Adjustments

Depreciation Provision 624.10 620.17

Claim W ritten  Back/ Recievable (8.41) 126.09

Miscellaneous expenditure w ritten  o ff 239.93 213.73

Loss on Investment in Subsidiary 39.99 9.05

Loss on sale o f assets 53.21 - 9.84 -

Operating profit before working capital changes 1,205.29 1,259.33

Adjustment for working capital changes

Decrease /  (Increase) in Inventories (707.13) (871.62)

Decrease /  (Increase) in Debtors (2,596.01) (829.63)

Decrease /  (Increase) in Loans & Advances (74.15) (393.20)

(Decrease) /  Increase in Current

Liabilities( net o f Provisions o f tax) 3,360.04 753.63

Cash from Operations (81.48)

Less: Income tax paid during the year (48.00) -

Net Cash from Operations Activities 1,140.04 (81.48)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Add ition  to  fixed Assets (898.55) (1,305.80)

Capital W ork in Progress (351.14) 188.74

Misc. expenses Incl. Research &

Developm ent etc. incurred (329.21) (109.37)

Sale o f Fixed Assets 1,522.12 6.08

Purchase o f Investments (9.05)

Capital Redemption Reserve Account (88.16)

Net Cash from Investing Activities (56.78) (1,317.56)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from  Borrowings (1,225.45) 1,166.52

Proceeds from  Share Capital 105.00 132.00

Proceed from  Share Premium 399.00 -

Proceed from  Share Forfeiture 6.00 -

Proceed from  Share W arrant (132.00) -

Proceed from  Share Application 317.63 -

Net Cash from Financing Activities (529.82) 1,298.52

Total increase /  (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalent

Cash equivalents during the year (A+B+C) 553.44 (100.52)

Cash &  Cash equivalents at the  beginning o f the  year 895.40 995.92

Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (31.03.2012) 1,448.84 895.40

This is the Cash Flow Statem ent referred o f our report o f even date attached

For Sandesh Jain & Co. Premjit Singh Rajiv Malik
Chartered Accountants Managing D irector Company Secretary

Arun Jain
CFO

Manoj Gupta
Director

Sandesh Jain Sanjay Garg
Proprie tor D irector
M em bership No. 087316
FRN:008548N
Place : New Delhi
Dated: 29th May 2012

G.S. Jolly
Director

O.P. Sharma
Director

42 Annual Report 2011-12



ANG Industries Limited

Balance Sheet Abstract

1. R e g is tra tio n  D e ta ils  

CIN No.

B a lance  S h e e t Date

S ta te  Code

3 1 0 3 2 0 1 2

2. C ap ita l Raised d u r in g  th e  y e a r (A m o u n t in Rs Thou sand s)  

P ub lic  Issue 

B onus Issue

N I L

N I L

R igh t Issue 

P riva te  P la ce m e n t

C o n ve rs ion  o f  C o n v e rt ib le  
Share W a rra n ts

1 0 5 0 0

P os itio n  o f  M o b il is a tio n  and  D e p lo y m e n t o f  Funds (A m o u n t in Rs Thou sand s)  

Tota l L ia b ilit ie s 3 0 1 6 1 1 4

Sources of Funds
P a id -up  C ap ita l

C o n v e rtib le  Share W a rra n t 

U n se cu re d  Loans

Application of Funds
N e t Fixed Assets

In v e s tm e n ts  

M isc. E x p e n d itu re

1 3 5 9 0 0

1 3 2 0 0

Tota l Asse ts

Reserve &  S u rp lus  

S ecured  Loans 

D e fe rre d  Tax L ia b ilitie s

4. P e rfo rm a n ce  o f  th e  C o m pa n y  (A m o u n t in Rs Thou sand s)  

T u rn o v e r

Profit/Loss Before Tax 

Earning per share in Rs-Baisc

1 7 1 5

00 0

00

2 9 3 5 5

2 0 3

N e t C u rre n t Assets 

A c c u m u la te d  Losses

Tota l E xp e n d itu re  

P ro fit/Loss A fte r  Tax 

D iv idend Rate %

5. G enera l N am e o f  T h re e  P rin c ip a l P ro d u c t/S e rv ic e s  o f  th e  C o m p a n y  (As p e r M o n e ta ry  te rm s )

Product Description ITC Code

A u to m o t iv e  C o m p o n e n ts

Ferrous Waste &  Scraps 

Finished/Semi Finished Steels

8 7 0 8

7 2 0 4

7 3 2 6 9 0 1 5 0

5 5

N 1 L

N 1 L

3 0 1 6 1 1 4

8 6 7 9 0 1

2 1 5 6 0 0

3 0 7 1 5

9 3 8 1 2 0 C ap ita l W o rk  in  Progress 1 9 6 9 5 7

1 0 4 9 7 6 9

1 6 9 0 4 5 2

2 7 3 0 4

N 1 L
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AUDITORS' REPORT on consolidated Financial statements

To

the Board o f Directors o f

ANG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached consolidated Balance Sheet o f 

ANG INDUSTRIES LIMITED and its subsidiaries as at 31st March, 

2012 and also the consolidated Profit &  Loss Account and the 

consolidated Cash Flow Statem ent o f the  Company fo r the  year 

ended on th a t date annexed there to . These consolidated 

financial statem ents are the  responsib ility o f the Company's 

management. Our responsib ility is to  express an opin ion on 

these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our aud it in accordance w ith  auditing standards 

generally accepted in India. Those standards require th a t we 

plan and perform  the  aud it to  obtain reasonable assurance 

about w he ther the consolidated financial statements are free o f 

m ateria l m isstatem ent. An aud it includes examining on a test 

basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the 

consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes 

assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by m anagement, as w ell as evaluating the 

overall financial statements presentation. We believe tha t our 

audit provides a reasonable basis fo r our opinion.

3. We did not aud it the  financial statements and o ther financial 

in fo rm ation  o f the subsidiaries ANG Auto ( Hongkong) L im ited , 

ANG Auto (USA) Inc. and Joint venture w ithTow erw orxs ( 

India) Pvt. Ltd. which has been audited by o theraud ito rs  whose 

reports have been furn ished to  us, and our opin ion is based on 

the report o f o ther auditor. The attached consolidated financial 

statements include share o f Profit o f such subsidiaries o f Rs. 

14,34,346/-( before ta x ) fo r the  year ending 31st M arch 2012.

4. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by 

th e  C om pany's m anagem ent in accordance  w ith  th e  

requirem ents o f Accounting Standard 21 -C onso lida te

Financial Statements , notified  pursuant to  the  Companies ( 

AccountingStandards) Rules2006.

5. W ith o u t qua lify ing our opin ion ,we draw  a ttention  to  note of 

schedule-"U" to  the Financial statements regarding converting 

the values o f Financial Statements o f subsidiaries Company In 

USD and evaluating the value o f USD at the  rates prevailing as 

on 31st March 2012

6. In our opin ion and to  the best o f our in fo rm ation  and according 

to  the explanations given to  us, the consolidated Financial 

statements give a true  and fa ir v iew  in con form ity  w ith  the 

accountingprincip les generally accepted in India:

a. In the case o f Consolidated Balance Sheet, o f the 

Consolidated state o f affairs o f the ANG Group as at 31st 

March, 2012;

b. In the case o f consolidated Profit and Loss Account, o f the 

Profit o f the  ANG group fo r the year ended on th a t date; and

c. In the case o f Consolidated Cash Flow Statem ent, o f the 

Consolidated Cash Flows fo r the year ended on th a t date.

For SANDESH JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SANDESHJAIN
PROPRIETOR

Place: New Delhi M em bership No. 087316
Date : 29th May 2012 Firm No: 008548N
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Balance Sheet As at 31st March 2012 (Consolidated) (Rs in Lacs)

Note No. at 1 ^ A s  at 31.03.2011 J

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' funds

(a) Share capital A 1,359.00 1,254.00

(b) Reserves and surplus B 8,679.01 7,998.81

(c) M oney received against share warrants 132.00

M in o rity  Interest 9.86 10.80

Share application money pending allotment 317.63 -

Non-current liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings C 2,156.00 3,381.45

(b) Deferred tax liab ilities (N et)* 307.15 347.62

Current liabilities

(a) Short-term  borrowings D 12,425.03 10,134.61

(b) Trade payables E 4,390.16 3,388.94

(c) O ther current liab ilities F 88.60 148.21

(d) Short-term  provisions G 428.70 278.02

TOTAL 30,161.14 27,074.47

ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets H 9,379.96 10,678.37

(ii) Intangible assets 1 1.24 2.45

(iii) Capital work-in-progress H 1,969.57 1,618.43

(b) N on-current investments J - -

(c) Long-term  loans and advances K 162.99 166.06

Foreign Currency Transaction Reserve (26.60) (6.90)

Current assets

(a) Current investments L - -

(b) Inventories M 9,626.38 8,649.55

(c) Trade Receivables N 5,149.77 2,772.14

(d) Cash and cash equivalents 0 1,469.46 939.01

(e) Short-term  loans and advances P 1,973.57 1,888.41

(f) O ther current assets Q 454.80 366.94

TOTAL 30,161.14 27,074.47

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes on Financial Statements
* Deferred Tax Liabilites are shown as NET am ount a fte r ad jsutm ent o f Deferred Tax Assets - Refer Note 
This is the Balance sheet referred in our report o f even date attached

For Sandesh Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Premjit Singh Rajiv M alik Arun Jain
Managing D irector Company Secretary CFO

Manoj Gupta
Director

Sandesh Jain
Proprietor

Sanjay Garg
Director

G.S. Jolly O.P. Sharma
Director D irector

M em bership No. 087316 
FRN:008548N 
Place : New Delhi 
Dated: 29th May 2012
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Profit and loss Statement for th e  year ended 3 1st March 2012
11

Revenue from  operations

Note No.

R

'A s on 31.03.2012

17,125.95

(Rs in Lacs) 

As on 31.03.20111

15,639.09

O ther income S 32.12 10.25

Total Revenue (1) 17,158.08 15,649.34

Expenses:

Cost o f materials consumed T 10,396.28 11,506.21

Changes in inventories o f finished goods

w ork-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade U 52.53 (1,649.47)

Employee benefits expense V 1,276.31 930.40

Finance costs w 2,249.26 1,444.51

Depreciation and am ortization expense X 624.10 620.24

O ther expenses Y 2,306.03 2,538.92

Total expenses (II) 16,904.52 15,390.82

Profit before exceptional and

extraordinary items and tax (l-ll) 253.56 258.52

Exceptional items ( refere Note - 2 ( c ) ) (39.99) -

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (III) 293.55 258.52

Extraordinary Items -

Profit before tax (IV) 293.55 258.52

Tax expense:

(1) Current tax 60.98 54.42

(2) Deferred tax Liabilities 20.26 16.87

(3) Deferred Tax Assets ( MAT tax) (60.73) -

Profit (Loss) for the period from

continuing operations (after Tax) (V) 273.04 187.24

Profit/(loss) from  discontinuing operations -

Tax expense o f d iscontinuing operations -

Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations

Adjustment of Profit (Loss) for M inority Interest in
|

Joint Venture Company (0.94) (1.20)

Profit (Loss) for the period 273.98 188.44

Earnings per equ ity share o f face value o f Rs.10 each

(1) Basic 2.03 1.82

(2) D iluted 2.03 1.67

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes on financial Statements

This is part o f the  Profit &  Loss Account referred in our report o f even date attached

For Sandesh Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Premjit Singh
Managing D irector

Rajiv Malik
Company Secretary

Arun Jain
CFO

Manoj Gupta
Director

Sandesh Jain
Proprietor
M em bership No. 087316 
FRN:008548N 
Place : New Delhi 
Dated: 29th May 2012

Sanjay Garg
Director

G.S. Jolly
Director

O.P. Sharma
Director
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (Rs in Lacs)

Note A SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

22500000 Equity Shares o f ' Rs 10/- each 22,500,000 2,250.00 22,500,000 2,250.00

Issued, Subscribed and paid up Capital

13590000 Equity Shares o f ' Rs 10/- each fu lly  paid 13,590,000 1,359.00 12,540,000 1,254.00

Total 13,590,000 1,359.00 12,540,000 1,254.00

Note A(l) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Shares outstanding at the  beginning o f the year 12,540,000 1,254.00

Shares Issued during the  year 1,050,000 105.00

Shares bought back during the year - -

Shares outstanding at the  end o f the year 13,590,000 1,359.00

Note A(ll)

Equity Shares:

Fully paid up pursuant to  contract(s)

w ith o u t payment being received in cash* 1,387,500 - -

Fully paid up by way o f bonus shares - - -

Shares bought back - 750,000

*1387500 equ ity  shares o f Rs. 10 each were issued to  the  shareholders o f ANG Autotech Pvt. Ltd in ratio o f 74:100 pursuant o f scheme 

o f merger approved by Honable Delhi High C o u rt.

N oteA (lll) The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Name of Shareholder

Mr. Prem jit Singh

No. of Shares held

3,452,275

; at 31 March 2012 

% of Holding

25.40%

As at 31 March 2011 

No. of Shares held % of H o ld ing

3,452,275 27.53%

ANG A utom otive  Industries Pvt. Ltd. 3,664,603 26.97% 2,614,603 20.85%
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

NOTE B RESERVES &  SURPLUS

at 31.03.2012 '

(Rs in Lacs) 

at 31.03.20111

a. Capital Reserves

Opening Balance 48.75 48.75

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) W ritten  Back in Current Year - -

Closing Balance 48.75 48.75

b. Capital Redemption Reserve

Opening Balance 1,308.26 1,396.42

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) W ritten  Back in Current Year - 88.16

Closing Balance 1,308.26 1,308.26

c. Securities Premium Account

Opening Balance 2,643.28 2,643.28

Add : Securities prem ium  credited on Share issue 399.00 -

Less : Premium Utilised fo r various reasons - -

Premium on Redemption o f Debentures

For Issuing Bonus Shares I
Closing Balance 3,042.28 2,643.28

d. Revaluation Reserve

Opening Balance - 50.72

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) W ritten  Back in Current Year | 50.72

Closing Balance -

e. Share Forfeiture Account

Opening Balance - -

(+) Current Year Transfer 6.00 -

Closing Balance 6.00 -

f. General Reserves

Opening Balance 420.32 420.32

(+) Current Year Transfer - -

(-) W ritten  Back in Current Year 1 -

Closing Balance 420.32 420.32

g. Surplus

Opening balance 3,578.20 3,389.77

(+) Net P ro fit/(N e t Loss) For the current year 273.98 188.44

- Excess Provision o f Income tax w ritten  o ff 1.21 -

(-) Proposed Dividends - -

(-) In terim  Dividends - -

(-) Transfer to  Reserves - -

Closing Balance 3,853.40 3,578.21

Total L 8,679.01 7,998.81
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(Rs in Lacs)

As at 31.03.20111

Secured

(a) Term loans 1,957.80 3,093.68

from banks *

Secured By: [Refer Note no.C(i)]

(b) Deferred payment liabilities - GNIDA 13.66 13.66

Secured By: [Refer Note no.C(i)]

(c) Other loans and advances 184.54 31.27

Secured By: [Refer Note no.C(i)]

2,156.00 3,138.61

(e) Loans and advances from related parties - 242.83

- 242.83

Total 2,156.00 3,381.45

^M aturity profile of Term Loans with Banks (Excluding vehicle loans)

Fin year A m ount ( in lacs)

2013-14 832.80

2014-15 500.00

2015-16 500.00

2016-17 125.00

Note C(i)

NOTES:

(1) Securities offered to  Banks to  secure Term Loan:-

(a) State Bank of India:

First pari-passu charge on company's fixed assets (including land & building) situated at A-197, Eldeco SIDCUL Industria l Park, Sitarganj, 

U ttrakhand.

First charge on company's land & build ing situated at fo llow ing  locations 

• B -4 8 ,P h a s e - ll,  Noida, U.P.

1 9 -A , Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P.

Personal Guarantee o f Mr. Prem jitS ingh, Managing D irector

(b) Yes Bank Ltd.:

First pari-passu charge on company's fixed assets (including land & building) situated at A-197, Eldeco SIDCUL Industria l Park, Sitarganj, 

U ttrakhand.

First charge on company's fixed assets (including land &  build ing) situated at 150-A, SEZ, Noida, U.P.

Personal Guarantee o f Mr. Prem jitS ingh, Managing D irector

(c) Development Credit Bank Ltd.:

First pari-passu charge on company's fixed assets (including land & building) situated at A-197, Eldeco SIDCUL Industria l Park, Sitarganj, 

U ttrakhand.

Personal Guarantee o f Mr. Prem jitS ingh, Managing D irector

Consolidated Balance Sheet
! at 31.03.2012

Note C LONG TERM BORROWINGS
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

(2) Securities offered to  Banks (viz. State Bank of India, Bank of Baroda, Development Credit Bank Ltd., Yes Bank Ltd. and Citibank N. A.) to  

secure working capital facilities under multiple banking arrangement, on pari-passu basis:-

(a) Hypothecation o f inventories viz raw m ateria l, stock in process, fin ished goods, stores and spares etc. including the stock in transit, 

stocks lying w ith  processors & in th ird  party godown consisting o f autom otive  components, trailers, tra ile r components, receivables 

and o ther current assets, both present and fu tu re , except vehicles exclusively hypothecated to  banks.

(b) Second charge on gross block (including Land & Building) o f the  company on pari-passu basis.

(c) Personal Guarantee o f Mr. Prem jit Singh, Managing Director.

(3) Securities offered to  Factoring Companies (viz. SBI Global Factors Ltd. and IFCI Factors Ltd.):

(a) First chargeon receivables factored byfac toring  companies.

(b) Personal Guarantee o f Mr. Prem jit Singh, Managing D irector

(4) GNIDA dues am ount is fo r the deferred instalm ents on the land at 19-A, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P.

(5) All Vehicle Loans are secured by Hypothecation o f vehicles financed.

C (ii) Detail o f Term Loan :-

Term Loan SBI 280.00

Term Loan DCB 12.80

Term Loan YES BANK 1,665.00

Total 1,957.80

C (iii) O ther Loan & Advance :-

Vehicle Loan 40.29

Commercial Vehicle Loan(Prime M over & Trailer) 144.25

Total 184.54
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ANG Industries Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Rs in Lacs)

31.03.20111

Note D SHORTTERM BORROWINGS

Secured

(a) Loans repayable on demand 11,449.92 8,933.28

from  banks

Refer Note NO: D(l)

(b) Loans and advances from related parties -

(c)Current maturities of Long term  Debts Loans 972.68 1,201.34

Secured By: [Refer Note no.C(i)]

12,422.60 10,134.61

In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in

repayment of loans and interest w ith respect

to  (a) (b) & (d) NA NA

1. Period of Default

2. Amount

Unsecured

(a) Loans repayable on demand - -

from  banks

from  o ther parties

(b) Loans and advances from related parties - -

(o fth e  a b o ve ,' is guaranteed bv Directors and /  or others)

(c) Other loans and advances - Advance from Customer 2.44 -

2.44 -

Total 12,425.03 10,134.61

Note - D (i)

(a) Loans repayable on demand:-

Foreign Bill Discouting 1,527.67

Packing Credits 1,507.79

Cash Credtit Limits 4,752.30

Over Draft Limits 350.77

Domestic Bill Discountings 3,311.39

TOTAL 11,449.92

Note - D ( ii) - Current Maturities of Long Term Debts

Term Loan ( Yes Bank) 178.80

Term Loan (SBI) 272.79

Term Loan ( DCB) 52.12

Term Loan (YES Bank) 334.50

Vehicle Loans 134.47

TOTAL 972.68
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ANG Industries Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Rs in Lacs)

Note E CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Trade Payables* 4,390.16 3,388.94

(b) Others 1 -

Total 4,390.16 3,388.94

*Detail of Trade Payables

Creditors fo r Consumables 755.75 463.50

Creditors fo r Fixed Assets 255.18 113.31

Creditors fo r Raw M ateria l 2,793.36 2,328.08

Creditors(Others) 585.87 484.05

Total 4,390.16 3,388.94

Note LONG TERM PROVISIONS 

(a) Provision for employee benefits

Superannuation (unfunded) NIL NIL

G ratu ity (unfunded) NIL NIL

Leave Encashment (unfunded) NIL NIL

ESOP /  ESOS NIL NIL

(b) Others (Specify nature) NIL NIL

Total

Note F OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Unpaid dividends 19.47 19.47

(b) O ther payables:

Custom Duty/Service Tax Payable 3.16 1.85

WCT Payable 1.10 -

TDS Payable 11.66 12.42

Sales Tax Payable 51.83 114.48

Advance From Customer 1.38 -

Total 88.60 148.21

1
Note G SHORTTERM PROVISIONS

(a) Provision for employee benefits

Salary & Reimbursements 108.11 60.37

C ontribution to PF 9.49 8.48

G ratu ity (Funded) 40.97 26.55

Leave Encashment (unfunded) 4.06 4.06

(b) Others (Specify nature)

ESI 1.46 1.76

Expenses payable 95.90 110.18

Provision fo r foreign exchange fluc tuation  on Forward Contract 94.03 -

Income Tax ( Provision fo r Current Year) 74.69 66.63

Total 428.70 278.02
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ANG Industries Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Note H - Tangible assets

Gen- Electridas
set Equip-

Can- ment
opy

ETP Machine 
Plant &

Tools

Office Comp-
Equip- uter
ment & Acce­

ssories

Water Mobile 
Cooler

(Rs in Lacs)

Total

Cost
A s at 1 April 2010 844.09 2,258.33 91.87 368.50 519.38 40.01 195.34 13.04 7,254.03 58.41 137.25 1.00 15.35 11,796.58
Additions 150.14 3.54 48.26 0.20 15.55 8.34 1,258.50 3.56 28.74 0.35 2.89 1,520.06
Disposals 20.82 265.79 9.35 295.96
Transfer ln/(Out) -

Transfer to held for sale -

Other adjustm ents -

-Exchange differences -

-Borrow ing costs -

At 31 March 2011 844.09 2,408.47 95.41 13,323.94 519.38 40.20 210.89 21.38 8,246.74 61.96 156.64 1.34 18.23 13,020.81
Additions 179.61 60.71 219.48 8.40 0.72 9.49 2.95 363.34 3.89 19.02 5.27 872.87
Disposals 159.73 26.87 34.14 2.61 1,715.80 0.04 1,939.18
Transfer ln/(Out) -

Transfer to held for sale -

Other adjustm ents -

-Exchange differences -

-Borrow ing costs -

At 31 March 2012 844.09 2,588.08 156.12 13,383.70 527.78 14.05 186.23 21.72 6,894.28 65.85 175.66 1.34 23.46 11,954.50

Depreciation
A s at 1 April 2010 182.89 21.37 136.51 102.31 5.91 32.46 2.53 1,164.20 15.35 67.04 0.21 5.96 1,736.76
Charge fo rth e  year 76.73 5.79 34.45 58.74 6.22 10.01 1.08 400.52 4.10 20.20 0.09 1.79 619.72
Disposals 4.82 9.35 14.17
Transfer ln/(Out) -
Transfer to held for sale -
At 31 March 2011 259.62 27.16 166.14 161.05 12.14 12,882.48 3.61 1,564.72 19.45 77.89 0.30 7.75 2,342.44
Charge fo rth e  year 82.27 8.31 32.96 59.68 3.80 9.26 1.56 391.69 3.35 26.82 0.08 3.09 622.89
Disposals 69.30 7.33 6.03 0.52 307.59 0.02 390.79
Transfer ln/(Out) -
Transfer to held for sale -
At 31 March 2012 - 341.88 35.47 129.81 220.74 8.61 12,885.71 4.65 1,648.82 22.80 104.72 0.38 10.82 2,574.54

Net block -
At 31 March 2011 844.09 2,148.85 68.25 317.80 358.32 28.07 166.41 17.76 6,682.02 42.52 78.75 1.04 10.49 10,678.37
At 31 March 2012 844.09 2,246.20 120.65 13,253.89 307.04 5.44 (12,699.47) 17.07 5,245.46 43.05 70.95 0.96 12.64 9,379.96

Capital Work in Progress
At 31 March 2011 1,615.12
At 31 March 2012 1,969.57

Note-I Intangible assets 

Particulars

Gross Block
As at 1 April 2010 
Purchase 
Deductions 
As at 31 March 2011 
Purchase 
Deductions 
As at 31 March 2012

Patent Right Expenses

5.19
0.89

6.07

6.07

5.19
0.89

6.07

6.07

Amortisation
As at 1 April 2010
Charge fo r the year
Deductions
As at 31 March 2011
Charge fo r the year
Deductions
As at 31 March 2012

3.11
0.51

3.62
1.21

4.84

3.11
0.51

3.62
1.21

4.84

Net Block
As at 31 March 2011 
As at 31 March 2012

2.45

1.24

2.45

1.24
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ANG Industries Limited

C o n s o l i d a t e d  B a l a n c e  S h e e t

N ote K Long Term Loans and Advances 

a. Capital Advances

As a t 31.03.2012

(Rs in Lacs) 

As a t 31.03.20111

Secured, considered good - -

Unsecured, considered good | -

Doubtfu l -

Less: Provision fo r doubtfu l advances - -

- -

a. Security Deposits

Secured, considered good - -

Unsecured, considered good 162.99 166.06

Doubtfu l - -

Less: Provision fo r doubtfu l deposits - -

162.99 166.06

c. Loans and advances to  related parties

Secured, considered good - -

Unsecured, considered good - -

Doubtfu l - -

Less: Provision fo r doubtfu l loans and advances | -

-

TOTAL 162.99 166.06

Note K(i) 1
Directors Nil

O ther officers o f the  Company Nil

Firm in which d irecto r is a partner Nil

Private Company in which d irecto r is a m em ber :- Nil

Note L Current Investment

(a) Investment in Equity instrum ents - -

(b) Investments in preference shares - -

(c) Investments in Governm ent or Trust securities - -

(d) Investments in Debentures or Bonds - -

(e) Investments in M utua l Funds - -

(f) Investments in partnership firm s* 1 -

(g) O ther non-current investments (specify nature) -

Total(A) - -

Less : Provision fo r d im un ition  in the value o f Investments - -

Total
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ANG Industries Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Note M - Inventories (Rs in Lacs)

a. Raw M ateria ls and components ( Refer Note ) 4,017.84 3,773.93

Goods-in transit 24.07 -

b. W ork-in-progress (Refer Note) 4,278.63 4,101.11

c. Finished goods (Refer Note) 1,305.83 774.51

Total 9,626.38 8,649.55

Note N Trade Receivables

Trade receivables outstanding fo r a period less than

six m onths from  the date they are due fo r payment

Secured, considered good -

Unsecured, considered good 4,991.93 2,072.93

Unsecured, considered doubtfu l |
Less: Provision fo r doubtfu l debts

1

4,991.93 2,072.93

Trade receivables outstanding fo r a period exceeding

six m onths from  the date they are due fo r payment

Secured, considered good -

Unsecured, considered good 157.83 699.22

Unsecured, considered doubtfu l -

Less: Provision fo r doubtfu l debts -

157.83 699.22

Total 5,149.77 2,772.14

Trade Receivable stated above include debts due by:

Directors * nil nil

O ther officers o f the  Company * nil nil

Firm in which d irecto r is a partner * nil nil

Private Company in which d irecto r is a m em ber _  nil nil

*E ither severally or jo in tly L
Note - N (ii)(Trade Receivables)

Domestic 4,163.07

Export 986.70

Total 5,149.77

Note O Cash and cash equivalents

a. Balances w ith  banks* 896.74 496.98

b. Cheques, drafts on hand 12.56 -

c. Cash on hand 559.91 441.79

d.EMD For Tender 0.25 0.25

Total 1,469.46 939.01

*  Balance w ith  Bank includes Unpaid Divided am ounted to  Rs.19.47 lacs ( previous Year 19.47 lacs), Margin M oney am ounted to  Rs. 

544.72 Lacs ( previous year 158.63 lacs )

Fixed Deposit w ith  Bank w ith  are am outed to  Rs. 258.46 lacs ( previous year Rs.245.73 Lacs) and m atu rity  is due in less than 12 m onths
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ANG Industries Limited

As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011 J

a. Loans and advances to  related parties [Refer Note Q (l)]

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Note P - Short-term loans and advances (Rs in Lacs)

Secured, considered good f - -

Unsecured, considered good 243.30 185.59

Total(A) 243.30 185.59

b. Others (specify nature)

Advances to  Suppliers and fo r Capital Goods 395.40 179.22

O ther Advances 937.15 1,061.71

Excise Duty and Service Tax Receivables/Govt. Receivables 237.65 206.43

Advance Tax 8.30 3.00

TDS Receivables 43.02 23.51

Export Incentives Receivables 37.74 181.76

Prepaid Expenses 46.86 44.78

Vat Receivable 24.15 2.41

Total(B) 1,730.27 1,702.83

Total(A+B) 1,973.57 1,888.41

Note P (l)

Loan to Related Party

Loans and Advances to  Subsidary Company - 10.70

Prem jit Singh Chaddha 11.21 9.50

ANG Autom otive  Com ponent 66.71 -

ANG Structure &  Energy Pvt. Ltd.(ADVANCE) 165.39 165.39

Total 243.30 185.59

All above loans and advances are not bearing any Interest Com ponent

Note-Q Other current assets (specify nature) L
Pre-Operative Expenses 13.00 48.43

Prelim inary Expenses - 5.03

Issue Expenses 0.68 1.36

Research & Development 441.12 312.13

Total 454.80 366.94
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ANG Industries Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Note-Q - Other current assets (specify nature) (Rs in Lacs)

Pre-Operative Expenses 13.00 48.43

Prelim inary Expenses - 5.03

Issue Expenses 0.68 1.36

Research & Development 441.12 312.13

Total 454.80 366.94

Note R - Revenue From Operation

Sale o f products * 16,389.96 14,958.01

Sale o f services[Refer Note No.S(l)] 144.98 1.08

O ther operating revenues * * 591.01 680.00

Less:

Excise duty 1 -

Total 17,125.95 15,639.09

Note R(l)
1

DETAILS OF SERVICES RENDERED BY COMPANY

Repairing and AMC Charges o f Trailers 74.86

M anagem ent and Bussiness Auxiliary Services

to  A u tom otive  Axles Ltd. 70.12

M anagem ent consultancy/Services

to  Subsidiary Company -

Total 144.98

*  DETAIL OF SALES OF PRODUCTS

EXPORT SALES 5,543.35

DOMESTIC SALES 10,700.00

EXPORT INCENTIVES 146.61

Total 16,389.96

* *  DETAILS OF OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

TRANSPORTATION INCOME 539.77

ALUMINIUM DUCTING 51.25

Total 591.01

1

Note S - O ther Income

Interest Income 20.77 10.25

Dividend Income - -

Net gain/loss on sale o f investments 1.91 -

O ther non-operating income

(net o f expenses d irectly a ttribu tab le  to  such income) 9.45 -

Total 32.12 10.25
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ANG Industries Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Note T - Cost of Material Cosumed

Inventory at the  beginning o fth e  year

As at 31.03.2012

3,770.78

(Rs in Lacs)

As at 31.03.20111

4,560.64

Add : Purchases o f Raw M ateria l[R efer Note No.U(l)] 10,412.15 10,719.50

Add: Consumables 992.56 -

Less : Inventory at the end o fth e  year 4,779.22 3,773.93

Total 10,396.28 11,506.21

Note T(l) 1  

PARTICULARS OF MATERIAL PURCHASES Amount % of Consumption

STEEL 6,553.36 57.46

Steel Forgings 1,800.01 15.78

Under Carriage fo r Heavy Vehicles 1,555.33 13.64

OTHERS 1,496.01 13.12

Total 11,404.71 100.00

N oteT (ll) ^

INDEGENIOUS MATERIAL 10,129.70

IMPORTED RAW MATERIAL 282.45

Total 10,412.15

Note U - Increase in inventories ^

Inventories at the end of the year

W ork-in-progress 4,278.63 4,101.11

Finished goods 544.46 774.51

Total ( A) 4,823.09 4,875.62

Inventories at the beginning o fth e  year

W ork-in-progress 4,101.11 2,480.17

Finished goods 774.51 745.98

Total ( B) 4,875.62 3,226.15

T o ta l( A-B) 52.53 (1,649.47)
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ANG Industries Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Note V - Employee benefit expense (Rs in Lacs)

Salaries and wages 1,012.76 786.41

Salaries and wages(Full &  final) 7.09 13.35

Ex-Gratia/Bonus 113.12 39.62

Employer C ontribu tion  to  EPF 54.82 43.60

Employer C ontribu tion  to  ESIC 13.27 9.99

G ratu rity  &  Compensation Paid* 33.71 1.15

Staff welfare expenses 41.54 36.27

Total 1,276.31 930.40

*Defined Benefit Plan

The employee's G ratu tity  fund scheme is managed by a Trust ( Life Insurance Corp.of India) in a defined Benefit Plan .The present value of 
obligation is determ ined based on Accurial va luation, carreid out by an independent actuary as at the Balance sheet fo r the year ended 
31st March 2008 and prem ium  recalculated by LIC on the basis o f employees data provided to  them  .

C ontribution to  the Provident funds are made m onth ly  at a Predeterm ined rate to  the  regional Provident Fund Commissioner and Debited 
to  Profit and Loss account on an accurial basis .

Note W  FINANCE COST

Interest expense 1,518.23 1,175.66

Interest on Term Loan 522.61 285.55

Bank Charges 115.65 33.80

Loss/gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 

including Forward Contract 1 (1.26) _

Provision o f loss fo r Foreign Exchange 

Fluctuation on Forward Contracts* 94.03 (50.50)

Total 2,249.26 1,444.51

*Loss on Forward contract includes the provison o f Loss am ounting to  Rs.94.03 Lacs 

Calculated on M 2M  basis as on the  date o f Balance sheet

Note X - Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation o f tangible assets 622.89 619.72

A m ortisa tion  o f intangible assets 1.21 0.51

Total 624.10 620.24

Note-Y Other expenses

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES:-

Power and fuel ( Including Generator Rent) 522.99 521.08

Factory Rent 39.56 35.26

Processing &  Job W ork Charge 294.66 341.79

Vehicle running and maintenance(Commercial Vehicle) 55.43 28.07

Ware Flouse Charges - 13.41

Selling & Distributive Expenses

Advertisem ent Expenses 9.69 9.01

Bad Debts 1.67 14.25

Branch Office &  Godown Rent 33.15 19.83
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Bussiness Prom otion Expenses 51.58 43.13

Discount,Commission & Brokerage 41.33 25.61

ECGC Premium 33.61 31.95

Freight Outward 268.45 475.93

Shipping &  Forwarding 35.47 22.93

Travelling Expenses:- -

For Domestic 28.20 40.89

For Foreign 11.40 28.25

W arranty Expenses 19.93 18.35

A dm in is tra tive  Expenses

A ud it Fees 9.81 8.73

Conveyance 60.68 51.65

Loss on sales o f DEPB 16.28 -

Festival Expenses 20.37 16.25

Guest Flouse Expenses 24.27 19.38

Insurance Charges/Premium 45.12 40.30

Interest &  Penalities 2.08 -

Interest on GNIDA 1.23 1.23

Legal,Professional &  Consultancy Charges 56.08 41.22

Loss on investm ent in Subsidiary Co./Sale o f Assets 55.12 18.89

Claimed W ritten  Back - 126.09

Medical Expenses 5.06 2.90

M em bership Fees/Subscription/Registration 12.58 6.15

M iscellaneous expenses 14.93 4.91

Office Expenses 7.31 8.07

Postage & Courier 2.75 5.51

Printing & Stationery 14.41 14.89

Prior Period Expenses * 23.91 15.48

Rates & Taxes 55.47 101.45

Recruitm ent Exp. 2.86 2.02

Remuneration to  d irecto r 18.00 18.00

Security Charges 6.04 3.35

Staff Bus 13.47 11.20

Telephone Expnses & In te rne t Exp. 38.23 39.04

Repair &  M aintenance

For C om puter &  Telephone 7.57 5.88

For Building 17.64 23.76

For Vehicles 43.91 20.00

For Repair &  M aintenance M achinery 41.92 46.89

Pre lim inary Expenses W ritte n  O ff

Bussiness Prom otion W /o 1.88 4.81

Issue Expenses W /o 0.68 0.68

M erger Expenses W /o 2.56 2.56

Prelim inary Expenses W /o 1.36 1.36
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
Note Y - Other expenses (Rs in Lacs)

Pre-operative Expenses W /o  58.67 44.26

Research & Development Cost W /o 176.66 162.27

Total 2,306.03 2,538.92

Note Y(i)

Payment to  Auditors

Statu tory A ud it &  Tax aud it Fees 9.81 8.73

Certificate Charges/other fees 0.18 0.23

Total 9.99 8.96

Note Z(lll) - Transaction in Foreign Currency

1) Expenses in Foreign Currency :-

Payment fo r Im port o f Raw M ateria l

(US $ 545141 and EURO 1146) 257.07

Foreign Tour &  Travelling (US $ 3500 and GBP 6000) 6.12

Payment o f Legal Expenses Payable (US $ 67639) 34.37

Repayment to  Fuwa Engineering M anufacturing  Co. 

against Full Settlem ent.

Advance Payment fo r legal Consultancy -

Repayment o f balance payment o f FCCB -

Total 297.55

2) Earning in foreign Currencies :-

Export (US $ 10862658 and Euro 368466) ■ 5463.60

Interest on Fixed Deposits in foreign Exchange (US $ 126 ) 0.07

Managem ent Service Charges from  

Subsidiary Company (US $ 389507) 194.97

Total 5658.63

Note 1 Earning per equity share

Net p ro fit as per p ro fit and loss sta tem ent (Rs. in lacs) 273.04 187.24

No. o f equ ity  shares at the  beginning and

closing o f the period /  year 13,590,000 12,540,000

W eighted average num ber o f equ ity shares

fo r calculating basic and d ilu ted EPS 13,590,000 -

Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 2.03 1.82

Diluted Earnings Per Share(Rs.) 2.03 1.67
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
Notes to  financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2012 

Z (1) - Contingent liabilities

(Rs in Lacs) 

As at 31.03.201^™  As at 31.03.201 J

1 Bank Guartanees 91.02 314.13

2 Letter o f Credit issue by Banks 250.58 112.54

3 Estimated am ount o f contract rem aining to  be executed 
on capital account and not provided fo r _ 50.42

4 Case Pending before additional session Judge,Punjab against 
the  company filed by M /s Kisco Casting against the deb it notes 
raised by company fo r supply o f defetive Raw M ateria l by the Party. 11.39

1

11.39

5 Demands raised by Income tax departm ent fo r the assessment year 2000-01. 
This Demand is Pending in an appeal in Court o f Hon'ble Delhi High Court. ■ 42.73 1 42.73

6 Stamp Duty payable fo r the ir premises at 19, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida. 
the  appeal fo r the same is pending before Revenue Board.Allahabad (UP). 12.73 12.73

7 Sales Tax Demand fo r Entry Tax in A jm er appeal before ajm er/Ja ipur sales Tax. 0.82 0.82

8 Demand Raised by Sales tax Departm ent,Khatim a(U ttarakhand) against the 
company on account o f penalty fo r late payment o f sales tax in F/y 2009-10. 
The Company goes fo r the  appeal against this demand to  jo in t Commissioner 
(Sales Tax),Khatima a fte r paying 10% Penalty under Protest.The Company take 
the stay fo r the balance 90% o f the penalty am ount.

1
6.03

J
6.03

9 Case Pending before Commissioner VAT(Appeal), Kolkata in W hich the  WBVAT 
Departm ent raised the demands fo r assessment U/s 46(1) o f the  WBVAT Act 2003.* 25.31 1 25.31

10 Dataram,Ex-Employee Filed a case fo r some labour dispute 
and the same is pending before civil court Noida 5.00 -

11 M /s Credence Logistics Pvt. Ltd, filed a case fo r claim o f W arranty etc. 
fo r Trailers supplied by ANG Industries before Civil Court,Thane, M um bai 72.91 _

12 M /s RSI filed a case against the Compnay in Civil court o f Detroit, 
Michigan,USA fo r claim o f Services Charges against the said services 
provided by them  fo r exports by M /s ANG Industries Ltd. 127.13

1

13 Income Tax Demad against order u/s 143(3) fo r AY 2008-09,
against which the  company has filed an appeal w ith  CIT (A), Circle 1(1),New Delhi 12.73 1

14 Debit Note issued by M /s L& T- MHI Boilers (P) Ltd. on account o f penalty 
fo r delay in supply o f Fabricated Boiler Com ponent by the  Company .
As the m atter is disbutable and is pending under a rb itra tion  .

■
27.71 1

Total 304.05 99.01

*  Kolkata Sale Tax Demand

Fin. Year Amount

2008-2009 15.68

2009-2010 0.53

2010-2011 9.10

Total 25.31

Detail of Capital Work in Progress:-

Assets As at 31 March2012

Plant &  M achinery(D ie & Fixture) 699.79

Building 288.05

SAP Im plem entation Exp. 133.92

ANG A utom otive  Comp. (P) Ltd.(Adv fo r Property). 

Total

847.82

1,969.57
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ANG Industries Limited

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012 (Rsim*,)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax and extraord inary item 253.56 283.33

Adjustments

Depreciation Provision 624.10 620.24

Claim W ritten  Back/ Recievable (8.41) 126.09

Miscellaneous expenditure w ritten  o ff 241.81 215.94

Loss on Investment in Subsidiary/ Axle Unit 9.05

Provision fo r Loss in Derivative 1.20

Loss on sale o f assets 53.21 910.71 9.84 982.36

Operating profit before working capital changes 1,164.27 1,265.69

Adjustment for working capital changes

Decrease /  (Increase) in Inventories (976.83) (905.35)

Decrease /  (Increase) in Debtors (2,377.63) (762.56)

Decrease /  (Increase) in Loans & Advances (73.68) (422.28)

(Decrease) /  Increase in Current Liabilities 3,412.19 666.41

(net o f Provisions o f tax)

Cash from Operations 1,148.32 (158.09)

Less: Income tax paid during the year (49.78) -

Net Cash from Operations Activities 1,098.54 (158.09)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Add ition  to  fixed Assets (899.81) (1,306.28)

Capital W ork in Progress (351.14) 188.74

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 19.50 37.36

Misc. expenses Incl. Research &

Developm ent etc. incurred during (329.67) (106.87)

Sale o f Fixed Assets 1,562.11 6.08

Purchase o f Investments - (9.05)

Capital Redemption Reserve Account - (88.16)

Net Cash from Investing Activities 0.99 (1,278.18)
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ANG Industries Limited

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Contd.)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012 (Rs in Lacs)

As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2 0 1 lB

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Borrowings (1,225.45) 1,177.22

Minority Interest (0.34) (1.14)

Proceeds from Share Capital 105.00 132.00

Proceed from Share Premium 399.00 i -

Proceed from Share Forfeiture 6.00 -

proceed from Share Warrant (132.00) -

Proceed from Share Application 317.63 -

Loss in Subsidiary Company 1.54 i -

Deferred Tax Liability (40.47) -

Net Cash from Financing Activities (569.09) 1,308.08

Total increase /  (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalent

Cash equivalents during the year (A+B+C) 530.44 (128.19)

Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 939.01 | 1,067.20

Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (31.03.2012) 1,469.45 939.01

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred of our report of even date attached

For Sandesh Jain & Co. Premjit Singh
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Rajiv Malik
Company Secretary

Arun Jain
CFO

Manoj Gupta
Director

Sandesh Jain Sanjay Garg
Proprietor Director
Membership No. 087316
FRN:008548N
Place : New Delhi
Dated: 29th May 2012

G.S. Jolly
Director

O.P. Sharma
Director
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